

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Afghanistan	Afghanistan Central Business Registry	acbrp.gov.af/companyverification/	AF			2023-09-08T11:56:12Z
Afghanistan	Afghanistan Central Business Registry (Ministry of Commerce and Industries)	acbr.gov.af/	AF			2023-09-08T11:56:27Z
Albania	Qendra Kombetare e Regjistrimit	qkr.gov.al/home	AL			2023-09-08T12:05:07Z
Andorra	Cambra de Comerç, Indústria i Serveis D'Andorra	ccis.ad	AD			2023-09-08T11:25:14Z
Andorra	Institut Nacional Andorrà de Finances (INAF)	inaf.ad/index.php?option=com_multicategories&view=category	AD			2023-09-08T11:28:12Z
Andorra	Register of Commerce	comerc.ad/la-unitat-comerc	AD			2023-09-08T11:29:49Z
Anguilla	Anguilla Commercial Registry	commercialregistry.ai/acorn-welcome.html	AI			2023-09-08T12:00:56Z
Antigua and Barbuda	Financial Services Regulatory Commission	fsrc.gov.ag/index.php/directories	AG			2023-09-08T11:58:34Z
Antigua and Barbuda	Intellectual Property and Commerce Office	legalaffairs.gov.ag/detail_page.php?page=coming_soon	AG			2023-09-08T11:58:46Z
Antigua and Barbuda	Intellectual Property and Commerce Office	abipco.gov.ag/	AG			2023-09-08T11:59:01Z
Argentina	Administración Federal de Ingresos Públicos (AFIP)	seti.afip.gob.ar/padron-puc-constancia-internet/Consulta	AR			2023-09-08T12:19:07Z
Argentina	Federal Administration of Public Revenues (AFIP)	afip.gob.ar/sitio/externos/	AR			2023-09-08T12:19:25Z
Argentina	Ministerio de Justicia y Derechos Humanos (Dirección del Registro Nacional de Sociedades)	argentina.gob.ar/justicia/registro-nacional-sociedades	AR			2023-09-08T12:19:49Z
Argentina	Ministry of Justice	jus.gob.ar/	AR			2023-09-08T12:20:00Z
Armenia	Central Bank	cba.am/en/sitepages/fscfobanks.aspx	AM			2023-09-08T12:25:26Z
Armenia	Ministry of Justice	moj.am	AM			2023-09-08T12:25:35Z
Armenia	Government of Armenia (Electronic Register)	e-register.am/en/search	AM			2023-09-08T12:26:00Z
Aruba	Aruba Gobierno	https://www.gobierno.aw/	AW	Aruba		2021-07-27T08:35:52Z
Aruba	Aruba Chamber	arubachamber.com/	AW			2023-09-08T12:24:54Z
Australia	Local Government of New South Wales	https://www.olg.nsw.gov.au/public/local-government-directory	AU	New South Wales		2021-10-07T22:03:27Z
Australia	Government of South Australia	https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/about-sa/directories	AU	South Australia		2021-08-12T12:39:33Z
Australia	Government of South Australia Attorney-General's Department	https://www.agd.sa.gov.au/justice-system/legislation	AU	South Australia		2022-01-21T03:14:19Z
Australia	Consumer Affairs Victoria (Incorporated Associations Register)	https://www.consumer.vic.gov.au/resources-and-tools/	AU	Victoria		2020-09-09T11:18:16Z
Australia	Government of Western Australia	https://www.wa.gov.au/agency	AU	Western Australia		2020-10-06T22:02:19Z
Australia	Department of Local Government, Sport and Cultural Industries	https://mycouncil.wa.gov.au/	AU	Western Australia		2021-08-05T04:28:53Z
Australia	Australian Business Register (ABR)	abr.business.gov.au/	AU			2021-11-18T11:44:57Z
Australia	Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)	acnc.gov.au/charity	AU			2023-09-08T12:30:46Z
Australia	Australian Securities and Investments Commission	connectonline.asic.gov.au/RegistrySearch/faces/landing	AU			2023-09-08T12:40:06Z
Australia	Office of the Registrar of Indigenous Corporations (ORIC)	oric.gov.au/	AU			2023-09-08T12:40:19Z
Australia	Register of Financial Services Licensees	asic.gov.au	AU			2023-09-08T12:40:27Z
Australia	Registrable Superannuation Entities (RSE) Register	apra.gov.au/register-superannuation	AU			2023-09-08T12:40:43Z
Austria	Landesgericht Eisenstadt	https://www.eisenstadt.gv.at/	AT	Burgenland	Eisenstadt	2021-05-24T10:50:42Z
Austria	Amt der Burgenländischen Landesregierung (Office of the Provincial Government)	https://www.burgenland.at/land-politik-verwaltung/	AT	Burgenland		2020-09-21T08:23:06Z
Austria	Landesgericht Klagenfurt	https://www.ktn.gv.at/Verwaltung/Bezirke/BH-Klagenfurt	AT	Kärnten	Klagenfurt am Wörthersee	2021-01-18T04:52:16Z
Austria	Bezirksgericht Bruck an der Leitha	https://www.noel.gv.at/noe/Bruck-Leitha/Bezirkshauptmannschaft	AT	Niederösterreich	Bruck an der Leitha	2022-01-04T09:07:19Z
Austria	Landesgericht Korneuburg	http://www.noel.gv.at/noe/Korneuburg/Bezirkshauptmannschaft	AT	Niederösterreich	Korneuburg	2021-01-19T00:33:10Z
Austria	Landesgericht Krems an der Donau	https://www.krems.gv.at/	AT	Niederösterreich	Krems an der Donau	2021-02-24T21:25:31Z
Austria	Landesgericht St. Pölten	https://www.justiz.gv.at/lg-st-poelten/landesgericht-st-poelten	AT	Niederösterreich	Sankt Pölten	2022-01-16T18:24:39Z
Austria	Landesgericht Wiener Neustadt	https://www.justiz.gv.at/lg-wiener-neustadt/landesgericht-wiener-neustadt	AT	Niederösterreich	Wiener Neustadt	2021-01-19T11:38:26Z
Austria	Amt der Niederösterreich Landesregierung (Office of the Lower Austria Government)	http://www.noel.gv.at/noe/index.html	AT	Niederösterreich		2022-01-18T07:48:51Z
Austria	Firmenbuch	firmenbuch.at/	AT	Niederösterreich, Niederösterreich	Amstetten, Baden	2020-09-29T06:59:44Z
Austria	Landesgericht Linz	http://www.bh-linz-land.gv.at	AT	Oberösterreich	Linz	2021-01-19T00:34:59Z
Austria	Bezirkshauptmannschaft Ried im Innkreis	https://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/142064.htm	AT	Oberösterreich	Ried im Innkreis	2020-08-18T11:52:42Z
Austria	Landesgericht Ried im Innkreis	https://www.justiz.gv.at/lg-ried-im-innkreis/landesgericht-ried-im-innkreis	AT	Oberösterreich	Ried im Innkreis	2021-01-19T00:37:41Z
Austria	Bezirkshauptmannschaft Vöcklabruck	https://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/bh_voecklabruck	AT	Oberösterreich	Vöcklabruck	2021-02-11T07:17:48Z
Austria	Landesgericht Wels	http://www.bh-wels-land.gv.at	AT	Oberösterreich	Wels	2021-01-19T08:30:28Z
Austria	Land Oberösterreich	https://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/	AT	Oberösterreich		2021-01-15T07:22:48Z
Austria	Bezirkshauptmannschaft Salzburg-Umgebung	https://www.salzburg.gv.at/	AT	Salzburg	Salzburg	2020-08-31T11:41:41Z
Austria	Amt der Salzburger Landesregierung (Office of the Provincial Government)	http://www.salzburg.gv.at/dienststellen/abteilungen.htm	AT	Salzburg		2021-04-22T03:07:08Z
Austria	Landesgericht für Zivilrechtssachen Graz	https://www.bh-grazumgebung.steiermark.at/cms/beitrag	AT	Steiermark	Graz	2021-01-18T04:54:12Z
Austria	Bezirkshauptmannschaft Graz-Umgebung	https://www.bh-grazumgebung.steiermark.at/	AT	Steiermark	Graz	2021-07-29T00:53:44Z
Austria	Landesgericht Leoben	https://www.justiz.gv.at/lg-leoben/landesgericht-leoben	AT	Steiermark	Leoben	2021-01-18T17:17:04Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Austria	Amt der Steiermark Landesregierung (Office of the Styrian Province)	http://www.verwaltung.steiermark.at/	AT	Steiermark		2021-07-27T08:28:04Z
Austria	Landesgericht Innsbruck	https://www.tirol.gv.at/innsbruck/	AT	Tirol	Innsbruck	2021-01-18T04:53:42Z
Austria	Amt der Tiroler Landesregierung (Office of the Tyrolean Province)	https://www.tirol.gv.at/buergerservice/a-z/	AT	Tirol		2021-10-27T22:52:09Z
Austria	Landesgericht Feldkirch	https://www.justiz.gv.at/lg-feldkirch/landesgericht-feldkirch/	AT	Vorarlberg	Feldkirch	2021-01-18T04:56:49Z
Austria	Handelsgericht Wien	https://www.justiz.gv.at/hg-wien/handelsgericht-wien/	AT	Wien	Wien	2020-11-03T07:58:27Z
Austria	Magistrat der Stadt Wien (Municipal Authority of the City of Vienna)	http://www.wien.gv.at/english/	AT	Wien	Wien	2021-02-10T08:08:26Z
Bangladesh	Chattogram City Corporation	http://www.ccc.org.bd/	BD	Chittagong Division	Chattogram	2020-09-10T08:07:19Z
Bangladesh	Dhaka North City Corporation	http://www.dncc.gov.bd/	BD	Dhaka Division	Dhaka	2020-10-02T04:11:03Z
Belgium	Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest	https://be.brussels/	BE	Brussels		2020-09-09T18:00:39Z
Belgium	Belgium Crossroads Bank for Enterprises	https://kbopub.economie.fgov.be/kbopub/zoeknaamformulier/	BE			2022-12-15T13:28:43Z
Bermuda	Bermuda Monetary Authority	https://www.bma.bm/licensed-entities	BM			2021-01-11T04:17:16Z
Bermuda	Bermuda Registrar of Companies	https://www.registrarofcompanies.gov.bm/bmroc-master	BM			2021-03-21T19:27:35Z
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Kanton Sarajevo-Ministarstvo za nauku, visoko obrazovanje i mladi	https://mon.ks.gov.ba/	BA	Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina	Sarajevo Canton	2020-12-31T03:15:10Z
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Government of the Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina	http://www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/	BA	Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina		2020-10-11T19:45:56Z
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Intermediary Agency for IT and Financial Services - APIF	https://www.apif.net/index.php/registri/2014-05-12-12	BA	REPUBLIC OF SRPSKA		2020-11-24T01:18:16Z
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Banking Agency of Republic of Srpska	https://www.abrs.ba/en/category/c16	BA	Republika Srpska		2021-09-22T14:39:36Z
Brazil	JUCEAC Board of Trade of State of Acre	http://juceac.acre.gov.br/	BR	Acre		2021-09-06T00:32:16Z
Brazil	JUCEAL Board of Trade of State of Alagoas	http://www.juceal.al.gov.br	BR	Alagoas		2020-12-10T02:28:23Z
Brazil	JUCAP Board of Trade of State of Amapa	http://www.jucap.ap.gov.br	BR	Amapa		2020-12-08T09:32:41Z
Brazil	JUCEA Board of Trade of State of Amazon	http://www.jucea.am.gov.br/pagina/links-e-servicos/	BR	Amazonas		2020-12-10T02:27:33Z
Brazil	JUCEB Board of Trade of State of Bahia	http://www.certidaoonline.juceb.ba.gov.br/certidao-publica	BR	Bahia		2020-12-10T10:58:15Z
Brazil	JUCEC Board of Trade of State of Ceara	http://www.ceara.gov.br/	BR	Ceara		2021-05-02T19:35:35Z
Brazil	JCDF Board of Trade of State of Federal District	http://jucis.df.gov.br/	BR	Distrito Federal		2020-11-30T08:25:31Z
Brazil	JUCEES Board of Trade of State of Espirito Santo	https://www.jucees.es.gov.br/consulta_empresas/	BR	Espirito Santo		2021-09-02T00:06:18Z
Brazil	JUCEG Board of Trade of State of Goias	http://www.juceg.go.gov.br/	BR	Goias		2020-12-11T03:30:20Z
Brazil	JUCEMA Board of Trade of State of Maranhao	http://www.jucema.ma.gov.br/home/	BR	Maranhao		2020-12-11T03:38:54Z
Brazil	JUCEMAT Board of Trade of State of Mato Grosso	http://www.jucemat.mt.gov.br/empresas-publicas.pdf	BR	Mato Grosso		2021-11-22T13:51:20Z
Brazil	JUCEMS Board of Trade of State of Mato Grosso do Sul	http://certidaoonline.jucems.ms.gov.br/	BR	Mato Grosso do Sul		2020-12-15T04:58:22Z
Brazil	JUCEMG Board of Trade of State of Minas Gerais	http://www.jucemg.mg.gov.br/ibr/inicio	BR	Minas Gerais		2020-12-11T05:42:49Z
Brazil	JUCEPA Board of Trade of State of Para	http://www.jucepa.pa.gov.br/	BR	Pará		2021-05-11T00:28:29Z
Brazil	JUCEP Board of Trade of State of Paraiba	http://www.jucep.pb.gov.br/	BR	Paraíba		2020-12-14T04:24:16Z
Brazil	JUCEPAR Board of Trade of State of Parana	http://www.juntacomercial.pr.gov.br/modules/inscricao	BR	Parana		2021-08-18T11:43:28Z
Brazil	JUCEPE Board of Trade of State of Pernambuco	http://www.jucepe.pe.gov.br/jucepe.asp?pag=servicos	BR	Pernambuco		2021-09-21T21:10:26Z
Brazil	JUCEPI Board of Trade of State of Piaui	http://www.jucepi.pi.gov.br/index.php	BR	Piauí		2020-12-15T05:58:27Z
Brazil	JUCERJA Board of Trade of State of Rio de Janeiro	http://jucejra.rj.gov.br/	BR	Rio de Janeiro		2020-12-16T03:52:38Z
Brazil	JUCERN Board of Trade of State of North Rio Grande	http://www.jucern.rs.gov.br/index.asp#	BR	Rio Grande do Sul		2021-04-13T20:28:23Z
Brazil	JUCER Board of Trade of State of Rondonia	http://rondonia.ro.gov.br/jucer	BR	Rondônia		2020-12-15T10:41:55Z
Brazil	JUCERR Board of Trade of State of Roraima	http://jucerr.rr.gov.br/	BR	Roraima		2020-12-17T03:39:32Z
Brazil	JUCESC Board of Trade of State of Santa Catarina	http://www.jucesc.sc.gov.br/	BR	Santa Catarina		2020-12-16T06:03:00Z
Brazil	Junta Comercial do Estado de São Paulo (JUCESP)	http://www.jucesponline.sp.gov.br/	BR	São Paulo		2020-12-17T03:37:23Z
Brazil	JUCESP Board of Trade of State of Sao Paulo	http://institucional.jucesp.sp.gov.br/	BR	São Paulo		2020-12-17T03:54:44Z
Brazil	Jucesp - Junta Comercial do Estado de São Paulo	https://www.jucesponline.sp.gov.br/	BR	São Paulo		2020-12-17T03:55:55Z
Brazil	JUCESE Board of Trade of State of Sergipe	http://www.jucese.se.gov.br/index.php/consulta-nome	BR	Sergipe		2021-04-19T02:38:25Z
Brazil	JUCETINS Board of Trade of State of Tocantins	http://juceins.to.gov.br/	BR	Tocantins		2020-12-17T03:53:10Z
Cambodia	Ministry of Commerce	https://www.businessregistration.moc.gov.kh/cambodia	KH			2023-09-29T11:31:58Z
Canada	Alberta Corporate Registry	http://www.servicealberta.gov.ab.ca/find-if-business-is-licensed	CA	Alberta		2020-09-08T13:22:20Z
Canada	Alberta Education	https://education.alberta.ca/alberta-education/school-accounts	CA	Alberta		2020-09-09T19:43:58Z
Canada	Corporate Registry (Province of Alberta)	servicealberta.com/731.cfm	CA	Alberta		2020-09-28T03:48:30Z
Canada	Alberta Corporate Registry	servicealberta.gov.ab.ca/find-if-business-is-licensed.cfm	CA	Alberta		2020-10-26T07:14:11Z
Canada	Government of Alberta	https://www.alberta.ca/albertaFiles/includes/directories	CA	Alberta		2021-03-02T20:41:31Z
Canada	Alberta Health Services	https://www.albertahealthservices.ca/	CA	Alberta		2021-07-27T08:35:27Z
Canada	Alberta Municipal Affairs (Government of Alberta)	http://www.municipalaffairs.alberta.ca/mc_municipal	CA	Alberta		2021-12-05T23:32:26Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Canada	Canada's Business Registries	beta.canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search	CA	Alberta, British Columbia,	Corporations Can	2020-09-24T19:04:55Z
Canada	City of Nanaimo - search for business licenses	https://www.nanaimo.ca/business_report/keywordsearch	CA	British Columbia	Nanaimo	2021-10-24T17:08:00Z
Canada	CA - City of Richmond Business Directory	https://www.richmond.ca/busdev/directory/search/bds	CA	British Columbia	Richmond	2020-09-02T20:57:41Z
Canada	British Columbia Queen's Printer (BC Laws)	http://www.bclaws.ca/	CA	British Columbia		2019-07-05T09:59:05Z
Canada	BC Registries and Online Services	https://www.bcregistry.ca/business/auth/home/decide	CA	British Columbia		2020-03-17T14:23:13Z
Canada	BC Online Registry Services	https://www.bconline.gov.bc.ca/	CA	British Columbia		2020-09-15T12:57:42Z
Canada	British Columbia - K-12 School and District Lookup	http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/apps/imcl/imclWeb/Home	CA	British Columbia		2020-09-15T14:38:59Z
Canada	Canada - British Columbia Government Ministries, Organizations	https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/org	CA	British Columbia		2020-09-16T15:11:57Z
Canada	Government of the Province of British Columbia	https://www.bconline.gov.bc.ca	CA	British Columbia		2020-10-02T05:31:37Z
Canada	BC Financial Services Authority (BCFSA) Credit Union List	https://www.bcfca.ca/web_listings/CreditUnions.aspx	CA	British Columbia		2021-09-12T22:58:05Z
Canada	British Columbia Post-Secondary Education	https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training	CA	British Columbia		2021-12-01T04:11:25Z
Canada	British Columbia Government (B.C. Government Directory)	http://dir.gov.bc.ca/	CA	British Columbia		2022-01-11T17:56:41Z
Canada	Corporate Registry (Province of British Columbia)	bcregistryservices.gov.bc.ca/bcreg/corppg/index.page	CA	British Columbia		2022-01-25T08:55:12Z
Canada	Companies Registry	companiesoffice.gov.mb.ca/	CA	Manitoba		2020-09-18T11:03:16Z
Canada	Manitoba Companies Registry	http://www.companiesoffice.gov.mb.ca	CA	Manitoba		2021-02-15T19:39:48Z
Canada	Manitoba Post-Secondary Education	https://www.edu.gov.mb.ca/ald/index.html	CA	Manitoba		2021-02-15T19:41:42Z
Canada	Manitoba Companies Registry (Companies Office)	http://www.companiesoffice.gov.mb.ca/	CA	Manitoba		2021-09-06T06:21:12Z
Canada	Manitoba Agencies, Boards and Commissions	https://www.gov.mb.ca/government/abc/alpha.html	CA	Manitoba		2021-02-15T19:39:26Z
Canada	New Brunswick Agencies, Boards and Commissions	https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/corporate/abc/li	CA	New Brunswick		2021-11-16T23:14:56Z
Canada	New Brunswick Attorney General (Legislation)	http://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?letter=all	CA	New Brunswick		2021-11-16T23:20:38Z
Canada	New Brunswick Government	pxw2.snb.ca/card_online/cardsearch.aspx	CA	New Brunswick		2021-11-17T23:12:54Z
Canada	New Brunswick Justice and Consumer Affairs (Insurance License)	http://www1.gnb.ca/jims/search.aspx	CA	New Brunswick		2021-11-17T23:13:52Z
Canada	Corporate Registry (Province of New Brunswick)	https://www.pxw2.snb.ca/card_online/cardsearch.aspx	CA	New Brunswick		2022-01-12T00:56:23Z
Canada	New Brunswick Post-Secondary Education, Training and Labour	https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/po	CA	New Brunswick		2021-12-30T01:53:53Z
Canada	Newfoundland and Labrador Department of Education (Schools)	http://www.ed.gov.nl.ca/edu/k12/schoolsdistricts/direct	CA	Newfoundland		2021-11-18T06:06:15Z
Canada	Digital Government and Service Newfoundland and Labrador	https://www.gov.nl.ca/dgsnl/	CA	Newfoundland and Labrador		2020-09-02T10:13:13Z
Canada	Government of Newfoundland and Labrador	http://www.gov.nl.ca/departments.html	CA	Newfoundland and Labrador		2020-10-01T12:33:25Z
Canada	Newfoundland and Labrador Government	cado.eservices.gov.nl.ca/Company/CompanyNameNum	CA	Newfoundland and Labrador		2021-12-09T18:59:09Z
Canada	Corporate Registry (Department of Justice)	justice.gov.nt.ca/en/divisions/legal-registries-division/cc	CA	Northwest Territories		2021-02-05T10:05:11Z
Canada	Government of Nova Scotia	https://rjsc.novascotia.ca/	CA	Nova Scotia		2020-10-01T12:37:45Z
Canada	Nova Scotia Government	rjsc.gov.ns.ca/rjsc/acceptTerms.do?lang=en	CA	Nova Scotia		2021-07-27T11:04:48Z
Canada	Government of Nunavut (NNI Business Search)	http://nni.gov.nu.ca/business/search/name	CA	Nunavut		2021-12-07T08:20:51Z
Canada	Corporate Registry (Province of Ontario)	https://www.appmybizaccount.gov.on.ca/onbis/master	CA	Ontario		2023-11-27T09:29:57Z
Canada	Greater Niagara chamber of commerce	https://gncc.ca/members-and-benefits/member-directo	CA	Ontario		2020-10-07T23:41:45Z
Canada	Law Society of Ontario	https://lso.ca/public-resources/finding-a-lawyer-or-para	CA	Ontario		2021-01-21T01:21:01Z
Canada	Law Society of Ontario	https://www.lso.ca/public-resources/finding-a-lawyer-o	CA	Ontario		2021-03-12T13:13:12Z
Canada	Ministry of Government and Consumer Services	https://www.ontario.ca/page/register-business-name-li	CA	Ontario		2021-04-20T07:50:20Z
Canada	Government of Prince Edward Island	https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/feature/pei-bus	CA	Prince Edward Island		2020-10-01T08:31:58Z
Canada	Chambre des notaires du Québec - Notary Search	https://trouverunnotaire.cnq.org/en/find-a-notary.html	CA	Quebec		2020-09-15T13:00:25Z
Canada	Gouvernement du Québec	https://www.quebec.ca/en/	CA	Quebec		2020-09-24T00:39:29Z
Canada	Gouvernement du Québec	https://www.quebec.ca/	CA	Quebec		2020-09-24T00:41:19Z
Canada	Barreau du Québec (Lawyers Directory)	https://www.barreau.qc.ca/en/doing-business-with-law	CA	Quebec		2021-09-10T08:15:05Z
Canada	Canada - Enterprise Register (Services Quebec)	https://www.registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca/RQAnonym	CA	Quebec		2023-08-14T11:12:49Z
Canada	Enterprise Register (Services Quebec)	registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca/RQAnonymeGR/GR/GR0	CA	Quebec, Québec		2020-09-30T16:07:45Z
Canada	Financial and Consumer Affairs Authority of Saskatchewan	https://fcaa.saskatchewan.ca/apex/f?p=200:9996:1273	CA	Saskatchewan		2020-09-01T01:14:33Z
Canada	Law Society of Saskatchewan	https://lss.alinityapp.com/WebClient/registrantdirector	CA	Saskatchewan		2021-01-21T01:18:44Z
Canada	Saskatchewan Corporate Registry	corporateregistry.isc.ca/Search/Request/Entities	CA	Saskatchewan		2023-11-14T08:27:05Z
Canada	Government of Yukon	https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/managing-societies	CA	Yukon		2020-10-06T22:09:28Z
Canada	Corporate Registry	community.gov.yk.ca/corp/index.html	CA	Yukon		2021-02-11T09:44:56Z
Cayman Islands	Cayman Islands Government	http://www.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/cighome/find/or	KY	Cayman Islands		2020-09-24T12:39:02Z
Chile	Conservador de Bienes Raíces de Santiago	conservador.cl/portal/	CL	Santiago		2021-07-27T11:13:46Z
Chile	Conservador de Bienes Raíces y Comercio San Miguel	https://www.cbrsanmiguel.cl/vdoc.aspx	CL	Santiago Metropolitan R	San Miguel	2020-09-03T14:25:19Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Chile	Colegio de Abogados de Valparaíso	http://www.abogados-valparaiso.cl/index.php?	CL	Valparaíso		2020-09-28T11:46:59Z
Chile	Conservador de Bienes Raíces de San Antonio	https://www.cbrcsanantonio.cl/sol.php	CL	Valparaíso	San Antonio	2021-07-27T11:09:40Z
China	National Enterprise Credit Information Publicity System	gsxt.gov.cn/index.html	CN	(blank), AKESU, BAOTOU	(blank), AKESU, B/	2021-10-25T23:24:50Z
China	China Banking Regulatory Commission	cbrc.gov.cn/	CN	(blank), ANHUI, BEIJING,	(blank), AKESU, B/	2020-08-19T09:41:22Z
China	Ministry of Civil Affairs]	chinanpo.gov.cn/search/searchOrgList.do?action=search	CN	(blank), ANHUI, BEIJING,	(blank), AKESU, B/	2021-07-27T10:57:52Z
China	Nacao	nacao.org.cn/portal/	CN	(blank), ANHUI, BEIJING,	(blank), AKESU, B/	2021-09-10T08:14:52Z
China	Beijing Chaoyang District Market Supervision Administration	http://www.bjchy.gov.cn/zfxzgk/gkzn/402883c26936af	CN	Beijing	Chaoyang	2020-09-15T08:14:45Z
China	Beijing Xicheng District Market Supervision Administration	https://www.bjxch.gov.cn/xxgk/jgz/qgzfb/xcgfj.html	CN	Beijing	Xicheng District	2020-08-19T11:25:34Z
China	Beijing Municipal Administration of Market Supervision	http://qyxy.scjgj.beijing.gov.cn/	CN	Beijing		2020-08-18T12:58:04Z
China	Fujian Provincial Market Supervision Administration	http://scjgj.fujian.gov.cn/	CN	Fujian		2020-09-24T07:26:23Z
China	Jinjiang City Market Supervision Administration	http://www.jinjiang.gov.cn/xxgk/zfxzgkz/bmzfxzgk/scjgj	CN	Fujian	Jinjiang	2020-12-09T03:27:51Z
China	Dongguan Municipal Market Supervision Administration	http://dgamr.dg.gov.cn/	CN	Guangdong Province	Dongguan	2020-08-18T12:11:34Z
China	Guangzhou Municipal Market Supervision Administration	http://scjgj.gz.gov.cn/index.html	CN	Guangdong Province	Guangzhou	2020-10-28T15:45:38Z
China	Government office Administration of Hebei Province	http://swj.hebei.gov.cn/ljwj/jsdw/	CN	Hebei Sheng		2021-04-14T22:40:13Z
China	Administration for Market Regulation of Henan Province	http://scjgj.henan.gov.cn/	CN	Henan Sheng		2021-02-11T08:02:04Z
China	Hebei Provincial Government Service	http://www.hbzfwf.gov.cn/	CN	Hubei Sheng		2022-01-20T22:55:44Z
China	Changsha Yuelu District Market Supervision Administration	http://www.yuelu.gov.cn/yl_xxgk/bmxxgkml/qsyjji/jgxx/	CN	Hunan	Yuelu District	2020-09-09T11:13:12Z
China	Jinan High-tech Industrial Development Zone Management Commission	http://innovation.jinan.gov.cn/art/2021/5/12/art_1657	CN	Shandong	Jinan High-tech In	2020-12-01T10:25:09Z
China	China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone Market Supervision Administration	http://pdmsa.pudong.gov.cn	CN	Shanghai	China (Shanghai) f	2021-07-27T10:51:33Z
China	Chengdu Market Supervision Administration	http://www.chengdu.gov.cn/chengdu/c122456/2019-0	CN	Sichuan	Chengdu	2020-09-23T11:38:25Z
China	Hangzhou High-tech Industrial Development Zone (Binjiang) Market Supervision Administration	http://www.hhtz.gov.cn/col/col1229244584/index.htm	CN	Zhejiang	Hangzhou High-te	2020-12-02T06:40:36Z
Colombia	Amazonas Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccamazonas.org.co	CO	Amazonas		2020-09-21T03:14:15Z
Colombia	Medellín Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camaramedellin.com.co	CO	Antioquia	Medellín	2021-02-18T03:24:37Z
Colombia	Magdalena Medio y Nordeste Antioqueño Chamber of Commerce	https://ccmna.org.co/	CO	Antioquia		2021-02-10T08:08:48Z
Colombia	Aburra Sur Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccas.org.co	CO	Antioquia		2021-06-23T09:28:04Z
Colombia	Gobernación de Antioquia	http://www.antioquia.gov.co/	CO	Antioquia		2021-09-22T01:13:15Z
Colombia	Arauca Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camaracomercioarauca.com	CO	Arauca		2021-08-12T12:54:40Z
Colombia	Barranquilla Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camarabaq.org.co	CO	Atlántico	Barranquilla	2020-10-29T11:58:08Z
Colombia	Camara de Comercio de Bogota	http://linea.ccb.org.co/ccbConsultasRUE/Consultas/RUE	CO	Bogota		2020-09-21T07:47:05Z
Colombia	Government of Bogota - Regimen Legal De Bogota D.C	https://www.alcaldiabogota.gov.co/sisjur/index.jsp	CO	Bogota		2021-07-27T09:30:43Z
Colombia	Cartagena Chamber of Commerce	http://www.cccartagena.org.co	CO	Bolivar	Cartagena	2020-09-24T09:29:28Z
Colombia	Magangué Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccmagangué.org.co	CO	Bolivar	Magangué	2021-03-03T05:50:53Z
Colombia	Alcaldía Municipal de Clemencia-Bolívar	https://www.clemencia-bolivar.gov.co	CO	Bolívar	Clemencia	2021-06-15T01:35:42Z
Colombia	Duitama Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccduitama.org.co	CO	Boyacá	Duitama	2020-09-17T14:18:57Z
Colombia	Chinchiná Chamber of Commerce	https://www.camaracomerciochinchina.org/	CO	Caldas	Chinchiná	2021-07-27T10:57:27Z
Colombia	La Dorada, Puerto Boyaca, Puerto Salgar y Oriente De Caldas Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camaradorada.org.co	CO	Caldas	La Dorada	2021-01-15T02:33:05Z
Colombia	Manizales Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccmpec.org.co/	CO	Caldas	Manizales	2021-02-15T19:42:50Z
Colombia	Florencia Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccflorencia.org.co	CO	Caquetá	Florencia	2020-09-29T06:48:03Z
Colombia	Casanare Chamber of Commerce	http://www.cccasanare.co	CO	Casanare		2020-09-28T11:41:59Z
Colombia	Cauca Chamber of Commerce	http://www.cccauca.org.co	CO	Cauca		2020-09-30T10:15:11Z
Colombia	Montería Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccmonteria.org.co	CO	Córdoba	Montería	2021-08-26T09:09:11Z
Colombia	Facativá Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccfacativá.org.co	CO	Cundinamarca	Facativá	2020-08-24T04:15:07Z
Colombia	Girardot Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccgirardot.org	CO	Cundinamarca	Girardot	2020-09-23T20:27:08Z
Colombia	Gobernación de Cundinamarca	http://www.cundinamarca.gov.co/Home/SecretariasEnt	CO	Cundinamarca		2020-09-23T20:57:31Z
Colombia	City of Bogotá	https://guiatramitesyservicios.bogota.gov.co/	CO	Distrito Capital de Bogotá	Bogotá	2020-09-16T15:28:37Z
Colombia	Neiva Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccneiva.org	CO	Huila	Neiva	2021-11-11T04:26:21Z
Colombia	La Guajira Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camaraguajira.org	CO	La Guajira		2021-01-15T02:33:37Z
Colombia	Ipiales Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccipiales.org.co	CO	Narino	Ipiales	2020-11-26T18:03:13Z
Colombia	Camara de Comercio de Pasto	http://www.ccpasto.org.co	CO	Narino	Pasto	2020-09-24T15:41:14Z
Colombia	Cúcuta Chamber of Commerce	http://www.cccucuta.org.co	CO	Norte de Santander	Cúcuta	2021-11-23T12:56:46Z
Colombia	Armenia y del Quindío Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camaraarmenia.org.co	CO	Quindío	Armenia	2020-09-21T15:29:32Z
Colombia	Dosquebradas Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camado.org.co	CO	Risaralda	Dosquebradas	2020-08-30T21:53:42Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Colombia	Barrancabermeja Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccbarranca.org.co	CO	Santander	Barrancabermeja	2020-09-28T01:58:45Z
Colombia	Bucaramanga Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camaradirecta.com	CO	Santander	Bucaramanga	2020-09-25T12:45:40Z
Colombia	Government of Santander	https://www.santander.gov.co/index.php/atencion-al-c	CO	Santander		2020-10-01T11:20:01Z
Colombia	Honda Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camarahonda.org.co	CO	Tolima	Honda	2020-11-16T15:30:26Z
Colombia	Ibagué Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccibague.org	CO	Tolima	Ibagué	2020-11-16T07:58:52Z
Colombia	Buenaventura Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccbun.org	CO	Valle del Cauca	Buenaventura	2020-12-15T07:18:18Z
Colombia	Buga Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccbuga.org.co	CO	Valle del Cauca	Buga	2021-04-19T02:47:29Z
Colombia	Cali Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ccc.org.co	CO	Valle del Cauca	Cali	2020-09-21T07:53:00Z
Colombia	Cartago Chamber of Commerce	http://www.camaracartago.org	CO	Valle del Cauca	Cartago	2020-09-26T20:30:29Z
Colombia	Colombia Salud: Directorio de entidades	https://www.cali.gov.co/salud/publicaciones/33385/en	CO	Valle del Cauca	Santiago de Cali	2020-09-28T11:49:46Z
Colombia	Gobernación de Valle del Cauca	https://www.valledelcauca.gov.co/publicaciones/216/m	CO	Valle del Cauca		2020-09-23T21:02:11Z
Curaçao	Curacao Chamber of Commerce & Industry	http://www.curacao-chamber.cw/services/registry/sear	CW	Curaçao		2020-08-21T10:13:38Z
Dominican Republic	Chamber of Commerce and Production of Santiago	https://camarasantiago.com/servicios/registro-mercant	DO	Santiago	Santiago de los Ca	2020-08-17T14:19:15Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Annecy	http://www.grefe-tc-annecy.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Annecy	2021-04-21T08:42:02Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Aubenas	http://www.grefe-tc-aubenas.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Aubenas	2021-05-26T03:29:57Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Aurillac	http://www.grefe-tc-aurillac.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Aurillac	2021-01-21T03:07:48Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bourg-en-Bresse	http://www.grefe-tc-bourgenbresse.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Bourg-en-Bresse	2021-12-08T22:36:07Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Chambéry	http://www.grefe-tc-chambery.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Chambéry	2021-06-20T20:14:42Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Clermont-Ferrand	http://www.grefe-tc-clermontferrand.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Clermont-Ferrand	2020-10-13T00:39:13Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Grenoble	http://local.grefe-tc-grenoble.fr/default.asp	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Grenoble	2021-06-09T22:05:52Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Le Puy-en-Velay	http://www.grefe-tc-lepuyenvelay.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Le Puy-en-Velay	2021-12-30T22:08:15Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Lyon	http://www.grefe-tc-lyon.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Lyon	2020-10-15T00:48:20Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Montluçon	http://www.grefe-tc-montlucon.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Montluçon	2021-07-09T15:26:35Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Roanne	http://www.grefe-tc-roanne.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Roanne	2020-10-21T05:12:55Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Romans	http://www.grefe-tc-romans.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Romans-sur-Isère	2020-10-21T15:36:50Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Saint-Étienne	http://www.grefe-tc-saintetienne.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Saint-Étienne	2021-03-01T03:26:44Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Thonon-le-Bains	http://www.grefe-tc-thononlesbains.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Thonon-les-Bains	2021-03-25T14:22:13Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Vienne	http://www.grefe-tc-vienne.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Vienne	2020-10-29T05:13:59Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Villefranche-Tarare	http://www.grefe-tc-villefranche-tarare.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes		2020-10-23T10:54:26Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Cusset	http://www.grefe-tc-cusset.fr/	FR	Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes	Cusset	2020-10-13T20:15:39Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Auxerre	https://www.grefe-tc-auxerre.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Auxerre	2021-05-03T09:35:07Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Belfort	http://www.grefe-tc-belfort.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Belfort	2022-01-04T22:44:28Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Besançon	http://www.grefe-tc-besancon.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Besançon	2020-10-13T03:01:10Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Châlon-sur-Saône	http://www.grefe-tc-chalonsursaone.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Châlon-sur-Saône	2021-10-22T01:33:49Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Dijon	http://www.grefe-tc-dijon.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Dijon	2020-10-13T22:42:05Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Lons-le-Saunier	http://www.grefe-tc-lons.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Lons-le-Saunier	2021-10-22T00:21:54Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Macon	http://www.grefe-tc-macon.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Macon	2020-10-15T01:14:59Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Nevers	http://www.grefe-tc-nevers.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Nevers	2020-10-18T23:24:16Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Sens	http://www.grefe-tc-sens.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Sens	2021-11-17T17:08:41Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Vesoul	http://www.grefe-tc-vesoul.fr/	FR	Bourgogne-Franche-Com	Vesoul	2020-10-23T10:03:52Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Brest	http://www.grefe-tc-brest.fr/	FR	Bretagne	Brest	2020-10-12T19:51:33Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Lorient	http://www.grefe-tc-lorient.fr/	FR	Bretagne	Lorient	2021-03-09T19:39:09Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Quimper	http://www.grefe-tc-quimper.fr/	FR	Bretagne	Quimper	2021-03-11T06:53:58Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Rennes	http://www.grefe-tc-rennes.fr/	FR	Bretagne	Rennes	2020-10-20T04:01:28Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Saint-Brieuc	http://www.grefe-tc-saintbrieuc.fr/	FR	Bretagne	Saint-Brieuc	2020-10-21T15:59:51Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Saint-Malo	http://www.grefe-tc-saintmalo.fr/	FR	Bretagne	Saint-Malo	2020-10-23T07:05:52Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Vannes	http://www.grefe-tc-vannes.fr/	FR	Bretagne	Vannes	2021-02-15T02:27:31Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Blois	http://www.grefe-tc-blois.fr/	FR	Centre-Val de Loire	Blois	2020-10-12T01:35:51Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bourges	http://www.grefe-tc-bourges.fr/	FR	Centre-Val de Loire	Bourges	2021-08-19T22:32:15Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Chartres	http://www.grefe-tc-chartres.fr/	FR	Centre-Val de Loire	Chartres	2022-01-18T20:01:56Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Châteauroux	http://www.grefe-tc-chateauroux.fr/	FR	Centre-Val de Loire	Châteauroux	2022-01-04T03:17:06Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Orléans	http://www.grefe-tc-orleans.fr/	FR	Centre-Val de Loire	Orléans	2021-08-16T07:36:06Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Tours	http://www.grefe-tc-tours.fr/	FR	Centre-Val de Loire	Tours	2020-10-23T07:54:07Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Ajaccio	http://www.grefe-tc-ajaccio.fr/	FR	Corse	Ajaccio	2021-07-29T20:46:12Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bastia	http://www.grefe-tc-bastia.fr/	FR	Corse	Bastia	2020-10-11T22:22:58Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bar-le-Duc	http://www.grefe-tc-barleduc.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Bar-le-Duc	2020-10-11T22:10:26Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Briey	http://www.grefe-tc-briey.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Briey	2020-10-12T20:54:21Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal Judiciaire de COLMAR	https://www.colmar.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Colmar	2020-10-26T05:12:17Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Epinal	http://www.grefe-tc-epinal.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Epinal	2020-10-25T10:36:33Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Mulhouse	https://tribunal-commerce.fr/item/grefe-du-tribunal-d	FR	Grand Est	Mulhouse	2020-10-19T10:49:05Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Nancy	http://www.grefe-tc-nancy.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Nancy	2020-10-19T02:07:40Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Reims	http://www.grefe-tc-reims.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Reims	2020-10-20T03:56:11Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Sedan	http://www.grefe-tc-sedan.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Sedan	2021-09-02T05:00:14Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Strasbourg	https://tribunal-commerce.fr/item/grefe-du-tribunal-d	FR	Grand Est	Strasbourg	2020-10-22T11:18:43Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal Judiciaire de Thionville	https://thionville.fr/fr	FR	Grand Est	Thionville	2021-04-21T01:12:22Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Troyes	http://www.grefe-tc-troyes.fr/	FR	Grand Est	Troyes	2021-02-22T08:55:12Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Châlons-en-Champagne	http://www.grefe-tc-chalonsenchampagne.fr/	FR	Grand-Est	Châlons-en-Cham	2022-01-04T18:21:17Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Chaumont	http://www.grefe-tc-chaumont.fr/	FR	Grand-Est	Chaumont	2021-04-13T20:30:31Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Amiens	http://www.grefe-tc-amiens.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Amiens	2021-10-06T01:39:08Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Arras	http://www.grefe-tc-arras.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Arras	2020-10-08T19:24:31Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Beauvais	http://www.grefe-tc-beauvais.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Beauvais	2020-10-11T22:42:28Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Boulogne-sur-Mer	http://www.grefe-tc-boulognesurmer.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Boulogne-sur-Mer	2020-10-12T11:11:36Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Compiègne	http://www.grefe-tc-compiegne.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Compiègne	2021-08-11T20:52:54Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Douai	http://www.grefe-tc-douai.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Douai	2021-09-14T22:06:11Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Dunkerque	http://www.grefe-tc-dunkerque.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Dunkerque	2021-09-05T19:20:25Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Lille Métropole	http://www.grefe-tc-lillemetropole.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Lille	2021-09-01T20:11:32Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Saint-Quentin	http://www.grefe-tc-saintquentin.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Saint-Quentin	2020-10-22T07:28:00Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Soissons	http://www.grefe-tc-soissons.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Soissons	2021-10-07T02:28:35Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Valenciennes	http://www.grefe-tc-valenciennes.fr/	FR	Hauts-de-France	Valenciennes	2020-12-14T02:28:49Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bobigny	http://www.grefe-tc-bobigny.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Bobigny	2021-01-07T01:22:31Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Créteil	http://www.grefe-tc-creteil.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Créteil	2020-10-13T19:56:45Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Evry	http://www.grefe-tc-evry.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Evry	2020-10-26T04:35:58Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Meaux	http://www.grefe-tc-meaux.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Meaux	2020-10-15T08:32:09Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Melun	http://www.grefe-tc-melun.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Melun	2021-02-26T04:05:30Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Nanterre	http://www.grefe-tc-nanterre.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Nanterre	2021-05-11T00:42:59Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Paris	http://www.grefe-tc-paris.fr/fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Paris	2021-12-06T23:19:04Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Pontoise	http://www.grefe-tc-pontoise.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Pontoise	2020-10-19T19:34:45Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Versailles >>>	http://www.grefe-tc-versailles.fr/	FR	Île-de-France	Versailles	2020-10-23T09:08:46Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de SAINT-DENIS-DE-LA-REUNI	https://www.grefe-tc-saintdenis.re/#menu	FR	La Reunion	Saint Denis	2021-06-18T11:10:21Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Alençon	http://www.grefe-tc-alencon.fr/	FR	Normandie	Alençon	2021-11-10T08:54:34Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bernay	http://www.grefe-tc-bernay.fr/	FR	Normandie	Bernay	2021-09-17T02:09:59Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Caen	http://www.grefe-tc-caen.fr/	FR	Normandie	Caen	2021-09-02T22:40:34Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Cherbourg	http://www.grefe-tc-cherbourg.fr/	FR	Normandie	Cherbourg-en-Cot	2022-01-04T21:42:57Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Coutances	http://www.grefe-tc-coutances.fr/	FR	Normandie	Coutances	2020-10-13T20:14:42Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Dieppe	http://www.grefe-tc-dieppe.fr/	FR	Normandie	Dieppe	2020-10-13T22:31:30Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Evreux	http://www.grefe-tc-evreux.fr/	FR	Normandie	Evreux	2021-10-15T03:04:53Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce du Havre	http://www.grefe-tc-lehavre.fr/	FR	Normandie	Le Havre	2021-03-25T09:09:15Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Lisieux	http://www.grefe-tc-lisieux.fr/	FR	Normandie	Lisieux	2020-10-15T00:25:04Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Rouen	http://www.grefe-tc-rouen.fr/	FR	Normandie	Rouen	2020-10-21T15:46:28Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Agen	http://www.grefe-tc-agen.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Agen	2020-10-08T02:02:39Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Angoulême	http://www.grefe-tc-angouleme.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Angoulême	2020-10-08T08:21:27Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bayonne	http://www.grefe-tc-bayonne.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Bayonne	2021-10-28T19:49:08Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bergerac	http://www.grefe-tc-bergerac.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Bergerac	2020-12-01T00:37:56Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Bordeaux	http://www.grefe-tc-bordeaux.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Bordeaux	2021-03-22T16:50:56Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Brive-la-Gaillarde	http://www.grefe-tc-brive.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Brive-la-Gaillarde	2021-04-23T06:57:22Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Dax	http://www.grefe-tc-dax.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Dax	2020-10-13T20:25:26Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Gu�ret	http://www.grefe-tc-gueret.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Gu�ret	2020-10-14T19:52:19Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de La Rochelle	http://www.grefe-tc-larochelle.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	La Rochelle	2020-10-14T21:59:16Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Libourne	http://www.grefe-tc-libourne.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Libourne	2020-10-15T00:09:03Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Limoges	http://www.grefe-tc-limoges.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Limoges	2020-10-15T00:20:13Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Mont-de-Marsan	http://www.grefe-tc-montdemarsan.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Mont-de-Marsan	2021-01-26T03:38:49Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Niort	http://www.grefe-tc-niort.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Niort	2020-10-20T00:13:22Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Pau	http://www.grefe-tc-pau.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Pau	2020-10-19T01:18:04Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de P�rigueux	http://www.grefe-tc-perigueux.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	P�rigueux	2022-01-09T23:32:31Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Poitiers	http://www.grefe-tc-poitiers.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Poitiers	2020-10-19T19:24:28Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Saintes	http://www.grefe-tc-saintes.fr/	FR	Nouvelle-Aquitaine	Saintes	2020-10-22T03:38:43Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Albi	http://www.grefe-tc-albi.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Albi	2020-10-08T02:42:08Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Auch	http://www.grefe-tc-auch.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Auch	2020-10-09T04:08:14Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de B�ziers	http://www.grefe-tc-beziers.fr/	FR	Occitanie	B�ziers	2020-10-12T00:09:07Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Cahors	http://www.grefe-tc-cahors.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Cahors	2021-07-13T23:53:15Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Carcassonne	http://www.grefe-tc-carcassonne.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Carcassonne	2021-09-02T21:28:38Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Castres	http://www.grefe-tc-castres.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Castres	2021-12-12T18:32:29Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Foix	http://www.grefe-tc-foix.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Foix	2021-09-08T20:31:57Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Mende	http://www.grefe-tc-mende.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Mende	2020-10-16T03:36:16Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Montauban	http://www.grefe-tc-montauban.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Montauban	2020-10-16T04:05:50Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Montpellier	http://www.grefe-tc-montpellier.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Montpellier	2021-07-09T15:25:31Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Narbonne	http://www.grefe-tc-narbonne.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Narbonne	2021-11-02T06:14:25Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de N�mes	http://local.grefe-tc-nimes.fr/	FR	Occitanie	N�mes	2020-10-19T19:39:37Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Perpignan	http://intranet.grefe-tc-perpignan.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Perpignan	2020-10-19T01:35:42Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Rodez	http://www.grefe-tc-rodez.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Rodez	2020-10-21T15:47:36Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Tarbes	http://www.grefe-tc-tarbes.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Tarbes	2020-10-23T04:08:44Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Toulouse	http://www.grefe-tc-toulouse.fr/	FR	Occitanie	Toulouse	2020-11-23T04:55:28Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Angers	http://www.grefe-tc-angers.fr/	FR	Pays de la Loire	Angers	2021-08-30T06:44:41Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de La Roche-sur-Yon	http://www.grefe-tc-larochesurion.fr/	FR	Pays de la Loire	La Roche-sur-Yon	2021-12-01T16:48:22Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Laval	http://www.grefe-tc-laval.fr/	FR	Pays de la Loire	Laval	2021-11-15T23:59:59Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Le Mans	http://www.grefe-tc-lemans.fr/	FR	Pays de la Loire	Le Mans	2021-12-21T03:32:44Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Nantes	http://www.grefe-tc-nantes.fr/	FR	Pays de la Loire	Nantes	2020-11-22T19:09:03Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Saint-Nazaire	http://www.grefe-tc-saintnazaire.fr/	FR	Pays de la Loire	Saint-Nazaire	2021-01-21T01:12:20Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Aix-en-Provence	http://www.grefe-tc-aixenprovence.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Aix-en-Provence	2022-01-16T23:56:31Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Antibes	http://www.grefe-tc-antibes.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Antibes	2020-10-08T19:20:39Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce d'Avignon	http://www.grefe-tc-avignon.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Avignon	2021-12-02T18:16:00Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Cannes	http://www.grefe-tc-cannes.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Cannes	2021-04-14T07:22:46Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Draguignan	http://www.grefe-tc-draguignan.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Draguignan	2021-05-10T00:02:23Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Gap	http://www.grefe-tc-gap.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Gap	2021-01-19T22:15:32Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Grasse	http://www.grefe-tc-grasse.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Grasse	2022-01-10T23:30:56Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Marseille	http://www.grefe-tc-marseille.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Marseille	2020-10-15T05:37:46Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Nice	http://www.grefe-tc-nice.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Nice	2020-10-18T23:33:01Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Tarascon	http://www.grefe-tc-tarascon.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Tarascon	2020-10-27T07:34:56Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Toulon	http://www.grefe-tc-toulon.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Toulon	2020-12-17T08:05:55Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Salon-de-Provence	http://www.grefe-tc-salondeprovence.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Salon-de-Provence	2020-10-22T09:41:55Z
France	Grefe du Tribunal de Commerce de Manosque	http://www.grefe-tc-manosque.fr/	FR	Provence-Alpes-C�te d'A	Manosque	2020-10-15T04:17:14Z
France	Register of Companies (Sirene)	sirene.fr/sirene/public/recherche	FR			2023-11-02T11:52:30Z
France	Infogrefe - Register of Commerce and Companies	infogrefe.com	FR			2023-09-15T08:43:27Z
French Polynesia	Institute of Statistics of French Polynesia	http://www.ispf.pf/bases/Repertoires/Entreprises.aspx	PF	Polyn�sie fran�aise		2020-11-23T07:24:56Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Gemeinde Bermatingen	http://www.bermatingen.de	DE	Baden-W�rttemberg	Bermatingen	2020-09-08T08:11:35Z
Germany	Gemeinde Eberstadt	https://www.eberstadt.de/	DE	Baden-W�rttemberg	Eberstadt	2020-08-19T09:38:48Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Germany	Baden-Württemberg Amtsgericht Freiburg	https://amtsgericht-freiburg.justiz-bw.de/pb/,Lde/Startseite	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Freiburg	2021-07-27T10:41:07Z
Germany	Gewerbeschein - Gemeinde Gaienhofen	http://www.gaienhofen.de	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Gaienhofen	2020-09-04T09:44:57Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Gernsbach	http://www.gernsbach.de	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Gernsbach	2020-09-23T03:58:54Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Korntal-Münchingen	http://www.korntal-muenchingen.de	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Korntal-Münchingen	2020-09-23T05:09:14Z
Germany	Gemeinde Langenbrettach	http://www.langenbrettach.de	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Langenbrettach	2021-09-26T17:26:04Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Ludwigsburg	https://www.ludwigsburg.de	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Ludwigsburg	2020-09-23T05:13:11Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Mannheim	https://www.mannheim.de/	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Mannheim	2020-09-23T05:15:24Z
Germany	Baden-Württemberg Amtsgericht Mannheim	https://amtsgericht-mannheim.justiz-bw.de/pb/,Lde/Startseite	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Mannheim	2020-11-24T03:09:43Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Markdorf	https://www.markdorf.de/de/startseite	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Markdorf	2020-09-23T05:41:49Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Nagold	https://www.nagold.de/de/Wirtschaft-Bauen/Wirtschaft	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Nagold	2021-11-10T23:33:49Z
Germany	Baden-Württemberg Amtsgericht Stuttgart	https://www.bundesjustizamt.de/DE/Themen/Ordnung	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Stuttgart	2020-09-04T20:15:09Z
Germany	Gemeinde Stuttgart	https://www.stuttgart.de/impressum.php	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Stuttgart	2020-09-23T01:31:34Z
Germany	Gemeinde Tübingen	https://www.tuebingen.de/impressum.html	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Tübingen	2020-09-23T01:33:10Z
Germany	Baden-Württemberg Amtsgericht Ulm	https://amtsgericht-ulm.justiz-bw.de/pb/,Lde/Startseite	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Ulm	2020-09-04T20:24:06Z
Germany	Gemeinde Waldstetten	http://www.waldstetten.de	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Waldstetten	2021-09-15T01:53:27Z
Germany	Germany - Stadt Walldorf	http://www.walldorf.de	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Walldorf	2021-07-27T10:31:49Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Gemeinde Wannweil	https://wannweil.de/	DE	Baden-Württemberg	Wannweil	2020-09-23T03:40:59Z
Germany	DE Ministerium für Wissenschaft, Forschung und Kunst Baden-Württemberg	https://mwk.baden-wuerttemberg.de/de/startseite/	DE	Baden-Württemberg		2020-08-26T09:36:19Z
Germany	Baden-Württemberg State Ministries	https://www.baden-wuerttemberg.de/de/regierung/land	DE	Baden-Württemberg		2020-09-22T16:06:32Z
Germany	Landkreistag	http://www.landkreistag-bw.de/index/	DE	Baden-Württemberg		2021-01-20T01:05:51Z
Germany	Foundations in Baden-Württemberg	https://www.baden-wuerttemberg.de/Themen/Stiftung/Seiten/Stiftungen	DE	Baden-Württemberg		2021-07-22T12:58:32Z
Germany	Handelsregister	handelsregister.de/rp_web/welcome.do	DE	Baden-Württemberg, Bavaria	Aachen, Altenburg	2020-11-04T03:27:19Z
Germany	Markt Heroldsberg	https://www.heroldsberg.de/	DE	Bavaria	Heroldsberg	2021-02-15T19:44:43Z
Germany	Foundations in the German state of Bavaria (Bayern)	stiftungen.bayern.de/	DE	Bavaria		2020-09-23T11:45:27Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Amberg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Amberg	2021-07-27T10:30:06Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Ansbach	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Ansbach	2020-09-10T14:29:05Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Aschaffenburg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Aschaffenburg	2020-09-25T13:47:37Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Augsburg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Augsburg	2021-01-20T04:02:15Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Bamberg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Bamberg	2021-03-26T12:07:22Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Bayreuth	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Bayreuth	2020-09-10T09:42:58Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Markt Burgebrach	http://www.burgebrach.de	DE	Bayern	Burgebrach	2020-09-23T03:55:18Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Coburg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Coburg	2020-09-28T11:56:22Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Deggendorf	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Deggendorf	2020-03-12T13:13:33Z
Germany	Frontenhausen municipality web	https://www.markt-frontenhausen.de/startseite	DE	Bayern	Frontenhausen	2020-09-22T14:26:49Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Fürth	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Fürth	2020-09-15T14:57:50Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Hof	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Hof	2020-09-10T10:41:24Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Ingolstadt	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Ingolstadt	2020-09-23T00:01:48Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Kempten (Allgäu)	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Kempten (Allgäu)	2020-09-15T09:07:41Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Landshut	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Landshut	2020-12-18T08:56:27Z
Germany	Municipality of Lenggries	https://www.lenggries.de/abteilungen-ansprechpartner	DE	Bayern	Lenggries	2021-09-06T19:47:03Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Memmingen	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Memmingen	2020-08-19T12:58:48Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht München	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	München	2020-10-19T03:06:48Z
Germany	Munich City Hall	https://www.muenchen.de/	DE	Bayern	Munich	2021-09-01T21:35:54Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Nürnberg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Nürnberg	2020-09-15T10:37:53Z
Germany	Gemeinde Otterbrunn	https://www.ottobrunn.de/	DE	Bayern	Otterbrunn	2020-09-23T01:29:28Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Passau	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Passau	2021-03-25T00:22:20Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Regensburg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Regensburg	2020-09-24T11:35:57Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Schweinfurt	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Schweinfurt	2021-04-28T08:32:39Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Straubing	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/service/elektronischer-rechtsverkehr	DE	Bayern	Straubing	2021-08-30T10:22:55Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Traunstein	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Traunstein	2021-07-27T10:34:39Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Weiden in der Oberpfalz	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Weiden in der Oberpfalz	2020-09-04T10:46:10Z
Germany	Bayern Amtsgericht Würzburg	https://www.justiz.bayern.de/gerichte-und-behoerden/	DE	Bayern	Würzburg	2021-02-11T07:44:23Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Germany	Bavarian State Government (Bayerischen Staatsregierung)	https://www.bayern.de/	DE	Bayern		2020-09-03T12:37:57Z
Germany	Bayern Portal	https://www.freistaat.bayern/	DE	Bayern		2021-07-27T11:02:05Z
Germany	Bayerisches Landesamt für Statistik	http://www.stiftungen.bayern.de/	DE	Bayern		2021-11-28T18:43:26Z
Germany	Berlin Amtsgericht Charlottenburg	https://www.berlin.de/gerichte/amtsgerecht-charlottenburg	DE	Berlin	Charlottenburg	2021-07-27T09:29:36Z
Germany	Berlin Senatskanzlei (Berlin Senate Chancellery)	http://service.berlin.de/behoerde/	DE	Berlin		2021-09-13T07:10:03Z
Germany	Foundations in Berlin	berlin.de/sen/justiz/service/stiftungsaufsicht/artikel.275	DE	Berlin		2021-11-22T10:39:26Z
Germany	Amt Brück - Gewerbeschein	https://www.amt-brueck.de/	DE	Brandenburg	Brück	2021-07-27T08:32:05Z
Germany	Brandenburg Amtsgericht Cottbus	http://www.ag-cottbus.brandenburg.de/sixcms/detail.php	DE	Brandenburg	Cottbus	2021-07-15T07:44:27Z
Germany	Brandenburg Amtsgericht Frankfurt/Oder	http://www.ag-frankfurt-oder.brandenburg.de/sixcms/detail.php	DE	Brandenburg	Frankfurt (Oder)	2020-08-27T01:50:07Z
Germany	Brandenburg Amtsgericht Neuruppin	http://www.ag-neuruppin.brandenburg.de/sixcms/list.php	DE	Brandenburg	Neuruppin	2020-09-09T01:36:06Z
Germany	Brandenburg Amtsgericht Potsdam	http://www.ag-potsdam.brandenburg.de	DE	Brandenburg	Potsdam	2020-09-22T19:43:49Z
Germany	Foundations in Brandenburg	mik.brandenburg.de/sixcms/detail.php/bb1.c.243051.de	DE	Brandenburg		2020-03-10T15:24:44Z
Germany	Landesportal Brandenburg (The State Government of Brandenburg)	http://www.brandenburg.de/de/kontakt/bb1.c.476761.de	DE	Brandenburg		2021-01-19T11:41:02Z
Germany	Bremen Amtsgericht Bremen	https://www.bremen.de/wirtschaft/online-registerrauskunft	DE	Bremen	Bremen	2020-09-15T18:05:34Z
Germany	Foundations in Bremen	inneres.bremen.de/inneres/buerger_und_staat/stiftungsaufsicht	DE	Bremen		2021-04-19T02:35:42Z
Germany	Foundations in Dortmund	dortmunder-stiftungsportal.de/stiftungen/register	DE	Dortmund		2021-03-31T13:02:58Z
Germany	Hamburg Amtsgericht Hamburg	https://justiz.hamburg.de/amtsgerecht/	DE	Hamburg	Hamburg	2020-11-02T06:07:34Z
Germany	Bezirksamt Hamburg-Mitte	http://www.hamburg.de/bezirke/mitte	DE	Hamburg	Hamburg-Mitte	2021-01-07T10:22:08Z
Germany	Hamburg Behördenfinder (State Authority)	http://www.hamburg.de/behoerdenfinder/	DE	Hamburg		2020-11-02T07:47:11Z
Germany	Landesrecht Hamburg	http://www.landesrecht-hamburg.de/jportal/portal/page	DE	Hamburg		2021-01-20T01:07:32Z
Germany	Foundations in Hamburg	gateway.hamburg.de/hamburggateway/fvp/fv/Justiz/Stiftungen	DE	Hamburg		2021-03-31T15:11:48Z
Germany	Foundations in Hesse	service.hessen.de/html/Einsicht-in-das-Stiftungsverzeichnis	DE	Hesse		2021-03-12T07:22:33Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Bad Hersfeld	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Bad-Hersfeld	DE	Hessen	Bad Hersfeld	2020-11-11T04:58:46Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Bad Homburg vor der Höhe	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Bad-Homburg-vor-der-Hoehe	DE	Hessen	Bad Homburg vor der Höhe	2020-11-11T05:13:47Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Darmstadt	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Darmstadt	DE	Hessen	Darmstadt	2021-12-21T02:40:17Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Eschwege	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Eschwege	DE	Hessen	Eschwege	2020-11-11T06:18:58Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Frankfurt am Main	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Frankfurt-am-Main	DE	Hessen	Frankfurt am Main	2020-11-11T06:24:48Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Friedberg	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Friedberg	DE	Hessen	Friedberg	2020-11-11T06:45:05Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Fritzlar	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Fritzlar	DE	Hessen	Fritzlar	2020-11-11T07:01:29Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Fulda	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Fulda	DE	Hessen	Fulda	2020-11-11T07:15:25Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Gießen	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Giessen	DE	Hessen	Gießen	2020-11-11T09:30:21Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Hanau	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Hanau	DE	Hessen	Hanau	2020-11-11T16:37:37Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Königstein im Taunus	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Koenigstein-im-Taunus	DE	Hessen	Königstein im Taunus	2020-11-12T03:17:46Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Korbach	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Korbach	DE	Hessen	Korbach	2020-11-11T17:55:35Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Limburg	https://ag-limb-justiz.hessen.de/	DE	Hessen	Limburg	2020-11-12T03:20:38Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Marburg	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Marburg	DE	Hessen	Marburg	2020-11-12T03:22:23Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Offenbach am Main	https://ordentliche-gerichtsbarkeit.hessen.de/AG-Offenbach-am-Main	DE	Hessen	Offenbach am Main	2020-11-12T02:58:03Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Wetzlar	https://it-stelle-justiz.hessen.de/it-dienstleistungen/ita	DE	Hessen	Wetzlar	2020-11-12T03:00:27Z
Germany	Hessen Amtsgericht Wiesbaden	https://ag-wiesbaden-justiz.hessen.de/	DE	Hessen	Wiesbaden	2020-11-12T03:03:50Z
Germany	Foundations in Lower Saxony	mi.niedersachsen.de/startseite/themen/allgemeine_angaben	DE	Lower Saxony		2021-10-10T16:40:45Z
Germany	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern Amtsgericht Neubrandenburg	https://www.mv-justiz.de/gerichte-und-staatsanwaltschaft	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern	Neubrandenburg	2021-02-18T03:20:02Z
Germany	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern Amtsgericht Rostock	https://www.mv-justiz.de/gerichte-und-staatsanwaltschaft	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern	Rostock	2021-02-18T03:21:10Z
Germany	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern Amtsgericht Schwerin	https://www.mv-justiz.de/gerichte-und-staatsanwaltschaft	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern	Schwerin	2021-02-18T03:22:16Z
Germany	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern Amtsgericht Stralsund	https://www.mv-justiz.de/gerichte-und-staatsanwaltschaft	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern	Stralsund	2021-02-18T03:23:14Z
Germany	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern Landesregierung (State Provincial Government)	https://www.regierung-mv.de/	DE	Mecklenburg-Vorpommern		2021-12-28T05:10:45Z
Germany	Foundations in Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania	www-neu.mvnet.de/cgi-bin/im_stiftung/stiftung_anzeige	DE	Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania		2020-12-01T07:30:01Z
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Aurich	https://www.amtsgericht-walsrode.niedersachsen.de/staatsanwaltschaft	DE	Niedersachsen	Aurich	2021-12-14T21:11:15Z
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Braunschweig	https://www.amtsgericht-braunschweig.niedersachsen.de	DE	Niedersachsen	Braunschweig	2021-12-15T11:37:55Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Goslar	https://www.goslar.de/wirtschaft/investoren-existenzgruenen	DE	Niedersachsen	Goslar	2020-09-23T04:12:42Z
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Göttingen	https://amtsgericht-goettingen.niedersachsen.de/startseite	DE	Niedersachsen	Göttingen	2021-12-15T22:52:08Z
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Hannover	https://amtsgericht-hannover.niedersachsen.de/startseite	DE	Niedersachsen	Hannover	2021-12-15T19:24:10Z
Germany	Landkreis Heidekreis Government	https://www.heidekreis.de/home.aspx	DE	Niedersachsen	Heidekreis	2021-01-20T01:06:19Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Lüneburg	https://amtsgericht-lueneburg.niedersachsen.de/startseite	DE	Niedersachsen	Lüneburg	2021-12-17T00:21:04Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Oldenburg	https://www.oldenburg.de/	DE	Niedersachsen	Oldenburg	2020-09-23T05:47:12Z
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Oldenburg	https://amtsgericht-oldenburg.niedersachsen.de/startseite	DE	Niedersachsen	Oldenburg	2021-12-20T19:32:27Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Gemeinde Ritterhude	https://www.ritterhude.de/portal/startseite.html	DE	Niedersachsen	Ritterhude	2020-09-23T03:37:52Z
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Tostedt	https://amtsgericht-tostedt.niedersachsen.de/startseite	DE	Niedersachsen	Tostedt	2021-12-21T23:34:30Z
Germany	Germany - Gemeinde Uplengen	https://www.uplengen.de/index.php	DE	Niedersachsen	Uplengen	2020-08-25T16:15:57Z
Germany	Niedersachsen Amtsgericht Walsrode	https://www.amtsgericht-walsrode.niedersachsen.de/startseite	DE	Niedersachsen	Walsrode	2021-12-22T01:09:44Z
Germany	Die Niedersächsische Landesregierung (Lower Saxony State Government)	http://www.niedersachsen.de/portal/	DE	Niedersachsen		2020-11-16T12:09:05Z
Germany	Lower Saxony Ministry of Interior and Sport	https://www.mi.niedersachsen.de/startseite/	DE	Niedersachsen		2021-02-09T02:07:47Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Aachen	https://www.ag-aachen.nrw.de/index.php	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Aachen	2022-01-04T04:23:17Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Arnsberg	https://www.ag-arnsberg.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Arnsberg	2022-01-04T14:28:11Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Bad Oeynhausen	https://www.ag-badoeynhausen.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Bad Oeynhausen	2022-01-04T23:58:47Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Bielefeld	https://www.ag-bielefeld.nrw.de/aufgaben/abteilungen/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Bielefeld	2022-01-05T01:36:03Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Bochum	https://www.ag-bochum.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Bochum	2022-01-05T02:47:14Z
Germany	Business registration	https://www.kleve.de/de/dienstleistungen/gewerbeanmeldung	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	City of Kleve	2020-11-16T08:27:47Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Coesfeld	https://www.ag-coesfeld.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Coesfeld	2022-01-05T21:25:02Z
Germany	City of Cologne	https://gewerbe.koeln/gewerbe/eauskunft/?op=eauskunft	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Cologne	2020-08-24T08:00:13Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Dortmund	https://www.ag-dortmund.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Dortmund	2022-01-06T12:20:11Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Duisburg	https://www.ag-duisburg.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Duisburg	2022-01-06T12:17:37Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Düren	https://www.ag-dueren.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Düren	2022-01-06T20:42:16Z
Germany	Germany - Berufsregister Steuerberaterkammer Düsseldorf	https://www.stbk-duesseldorf.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Düsseldorf	2020-08-25T12:24:52Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Düsseldorf	https://www.justiz.nrw/Gerichte_Behoerden/ordentliches/Gerichte/AG_Duesseldorf	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Düsseldorf	2022-01-11T06:50:42Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Essen	https://www.ag-essen.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Essen	2022-01-11T09:25:18Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Gelsenkirchen	https://www.ag-gelsenkirchen.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Gelsenkirchen	2022-01-12T23:16:49Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Hagen	https://www.ag-hagen.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Hagen	2022-01-13T02:29:02Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Hamm	https://www.ag-hamm.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Hamm	2022-01-13T04:14:20Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Iserlohn	https://www.ag-iserlohn.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Iserlohn	2022-01-13T20:08:26Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Kleve	https://www.ag-kleve.nrw.de/aufgaben/abteilungen/Rechtsabteilung	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Kleve	2022-01-14T00:55:21Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Köln	https://www.ag-koeln.nrw.de/aufgaben/abteilungen/04	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Köln	2022-01-14T00:58:08Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Krefeld	https://www.ag-krefeld.nrw.de/aufgaben/abteilungen/1	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Krefeld	2022-01-14T01:03:01Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Langenfeld	https://www.ag-langenfeld.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Langenfeld	2022-01-14T01:05:45Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Lemgo	https://www.ag-lemgo.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Lemgo	2022-01-14T07:35:51Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Münster	https://www.ag-muenster.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Münster	2022-01-14T07:38:11Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Nettetal	https://www.nettetal.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Nettetal	2020-09-23T05:45:01Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Neuss	https://www.ag-neuss.nrw.de/aufgaben/abteilungen/Rechtsabteilung	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Neuss	2022-01-14T08:00:11Z
Germany	Gemeinde Niederzier	https://www.niederzier.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Niederzier	2020-09-23T01:27:52Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Paderborn	https://www.ag-paderborn.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Paderborn	2022-01-16T23:53:56Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Recklinghausen	https://www.ag-recklinghausen.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Recklinghausen	2022-01-16T23:53:31Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Siegburg	https://www.ag-siegburg.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Siegburg	2022-01-17T20:27:24Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Siegen	https://www.ag-siegen.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Siegen	2022-01-19T19:59:28Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Steinfurt	https://www.ag-steinfurt.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Steinfurt	2022-01-19T22:11:49Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Wuppertal	https://www.ag-wuppertal.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Wuppertal	2022-01-20T19:56:35Z
Germany	Landesregierung Nordrhein-Westfalen	https://www.land.nrw/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen		2021-01-20T01:06:57Z
Germany	Ministerium für Wirtschaft, Innovation, Digitalisierung und Energie	https://www.wirtschaft.nrw/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen		2021-03-10T15:16:55Z
Germany	Ministerium der Justiz Nordrhein-Westfalen	https://www.justizadressen.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen		2021-12-28T05:12:37Z
Germany	Ministerium für Schule und Bildung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen	https://schulministerium.nrw/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen		2022-01-23T23:34:06Z
Germany	Nordrhein-Westfalen Amtsgericht Mönchengladbach	https://www.ag-moenchengladbach.nrw.de/	DE	Nordrhein-Westfalen	Mönchengladbach	2022-01-14T07:30:41Z
Germany	Amtsgericht Bonn (English State Value)	https://www.ag-bonn.nrw.de/index.php	DE	North Rhine-Westphalia	Bonn	2020-09-22T15:22:43Z
Germany	Gemeinde Eslohe (Sauerland)	https://www.eslohe.de/impressum.html	DE	North Rhine-Westphalia	Eslohe	2020-09-23T01:24:30Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Gemeinde Reken	https://www.reken.de/index.php?sNavID=1935.38&Language=en	DE	North Rhine-Westphalia	Reken	2020-09-23T03:35:33Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Vreden	https://www.vreden.de/	DE	North Rhine-Westphalia	Vreden	2020-09-23T05:50:44Z
Germany	Foundations in North Rhine-Westphalia	im.nrw/stiftungsverzeichnis/stiftungen-suchen	DE	North Rhine-Westphalia		2020-09-10T09:50:07Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Germany	Gemeinde Beelen	https://www.beelen.de/sonderseiten/impressum.html	DE	North Rhine-Westphalia	Beelen	2021-10-13T05:39:03Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins-Stadtverwaltung Speyer	https://www.speyer.de/de/impressum/	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz	Speyer	2020-09-10T08:10:01Z
Germany	Ministry of Science and Health	https://mwg.rlp.de/de/startseite/	DE	Rheinland-Pfalz		2021-06-24T08:20:13Z
Germany	Foundations in Rhineland-Palatinate	addinter.service24.rlp.de/cgi-bin-inter/stiftung1.mbr/sta	DE	Rhineland-Palatinate		2020-09-15T10:13:15Z
Germany	Foundations in Saarland	saarland.de/4402.htm	DE	Saarland		2020-08-27T02:13:17Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Bautzen	https://www.bautzen.de/	DE	Sachsen	Bautzen	2020-11-01T19:45:18Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Große Kreisstadt Freiberg	https://www.freiberg.de/	DE	Sachsen	Freiberg	2020-09-23T03:44:08Z
Germany	Gewerbescheins - Stadt Radeburg	https://www.radeburg.de/impressum.html	DE	Sachsen	Radeburg	2020-09-23T05:48:55Z
Germany	Germany - Gewerbeschein Rossau	https://www.gemeinde-rossau.de/index.php/gewerbe/	DE	Sachsen	Rossau	2020-08-25T16:29:36Z
Germany	Gewerbeschein - Stadt Wurzen	https://www.wurzen.de/portal/startseite.html	DE	Sachsen	Wurzen	2020-09-04T19:05:28Z
Germany	Gewerbeschein - Gemeinde Dresden	https://www.dresden.de/	DE	Saxony	Dresden	2020-09-04T07:47:10Z
Germany	Foundations in Saxony	lds.sachsen.de/kommunal21/?ID=104&art_param=12	DE	Saxony		2021-12-14T18:10:08Z
Germany	Foundations in Saxony-Anhalt	stiftungen.sachsen-anhalt.de/	DE	Saxony-Anhalt		2020-09-22T02:56:17Z
Germany	Amt Geist und Marsch Südholstein - Gewerbeschein	https://www.amt-geist-und-marsch-suedholstein.de/le	DE	Schleswig-Holstein	Geist und Marsch	2021-07-01T09:28:18Z
Germany	Foundations in Schleswig-Holstein	schleswig-holstein.de/DE/Fachinhalte/S/stiftungen/stift	DE	Schleswig-Holstein		2020-08-17T14:30:22Z
Germany	Landesportal Schleswig-Holstein (State Authorities)	http://www.schleswig-holstein.de/DE/Landesregierung/	DE	Schleswig-Holstein		2021-01-20T01:07:47Z
Germany	Freistaat Thüringen - State Government	https://thueringen.de/	DE	Thüringen		2021-03-31T10:38:28Z
Germany	Foundations in Thuringia	thueringen.de/th3/tlvwa/anwendungen/stiftungsverzei	DE	Thuringia		2020-09-17T15:14:15Z
Germany	Germany - Company Register	https://www.unternehmensregister.de/	DE			2022-12-30T10:26:16Z
Greece	Drama Chamber of Commerce	https://www.dramanet.gr/drama/shared/index.jsp?con	GR	Anatoliki Makedonia kai	Drama	2020-10-13T19:42:34Z
Greece	Athens Chamber of Commerce and Industry	https://www.acci.gr/acci/shared/index.jsp?context=101	GR	Attikí	Athens	2020-09-29T12:28:45Z
Greece	Athens Chamber of Tradesmen	https://echamber.eea.gr/eChamber/login.php?action=s	GR	Attikí	Athens	2021-02-11T07:14:12Z
Greece	Athens Chamber of Craft Industries	https://acsmi.gr/	GR	Attikí	Athens	2021-07-27T10:33:32Z
Greece	Chamber of Achaia(Achaea)	http://www.e-a.gr/axaia/catalogue/search.jsp?marketic	GR	Dytikí Elláda	Achaea	2020-09-18T10:03:13Z
Greece	Elis(IIia) Chamber of Commerce	http://www.heliachamber.gr/ilia/catalogue/search.jsp?	GR	Dytikí Elláda	Elis	2020-09-30T16:04:44Z
Greece	Chamber of Kastoria	http://www.kastoriachamber.gr	GR	Dytikí Makedonía	Kastoria	2020-09-21T08:58:10Z
Greece	Chamber of Ioannina	http://www.cci-ioannina.gr	GR	Ípeiros	Ioannina	2020-09-21T08:48:04Z
Greece	Chamber Of Preveza	https://www.prevezachamber.gr/	GR	Ípeiros	Preveza	2020-09-21T08:30:08Z
Greece	Chamber of Pella	http://www.pellachamber.gr	GR	Kentrikí Makedonía	Pella	2020-09-21T08:42:33Z
Greece	Chamber of Chalkidiki (Halkidiki)	https://www.epichal.gr/chalkidiki/shared/index.jsp?con	GR	Kentrikí Makedonía	Chalkidiki	2020-09-15T15:54:46Z
Greece	Chamber of Serres	http://www.serreschamber.gr/seres/catalogue/search.j	GR	Kentrikí Makedonía	Serres	2021-06-10T14:25:35Z
Greece	Chania Chamber of Commerce and Industry	https://chania-cci.gr/	GR	Kriti	Chania	2020-03-12T13:08:59Z
Greece	Heraklion Chamber for Industry and Commerce	http://www.ebeh.gr/web/guest/home	GR	Kriti	Heraklion	2021-08-04T09:37:22Z
Greece	Chamber of Dodecanese	https://echamber.ebed.gr/eChamber/login.php?action=	GR	Nótio Aigaío	Dodecanese	2021-10-24T21:59:17Z
Greece	Messinian Chamber of Commerce	http://www.messinianchamber.gr/mesinia/catalogue/sr	GR	Peloponnese	Messinian	2021-02-23T02:25:02Z
Greece	Chamber of Argolida	https://arcci.gr	GR	Peloponnese Region	Argolis	2020-09-18T09:53:51Z
Greece	Larissas Chamber of Commerce	http://echamber.larissa-chamber.gr/eChamber/login.ph	GR	Thessalía	Larissa	2021-01-21T01:23:59Z
Greece	Chamber of Magnesia	https://www.cci-magnesia.gr/	GR	Thessalía	Magnesia	2021-10-05T17:02:28Z
Greece	Chamber Of Trikala	https://www.trikala-chamber.gr/trikala/shared/index.js	GR	Thessalía	Trikala	2021-12-09T16:49:22Z
Guatemala	Municipalidad de Guatemala	http://www.muniguate.com/	GT	Guatemala Department	Guatemala City	2021-09-03T00:02:02Z
Guernsey	Alderney chamber of commerce	https://www.alderneychamber.com/business-directory	GG	Guernsey		2021-12-09T04:47:57Z
Hong Kong	Companies Registry	icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/	HK			2023-10-31T11:34:54Z
Hungary	Hungarian Ministry of Justice, Companies Registration Office	e-ceggyzek.hu/index.html	HU			2023-09-12T13:15:04Z
India	Department of Labour Online Shops & Establishment Registrati	labourcis.nic.in	IN	Andaman and Nicobar Islands, Andhra Prad		2020-08-25T14:24:08Z
India	List of Regulated financial Institutions	rbi.org.in/commonman/English/Scripts/BanksInIndia.as	IN	Andaman and Nicobar Islands, Andhra Prad		2021-02-04T02:09:43Z
India	National Health Portal of India	nhp.gov.in	IN	Andaman and Nicobar Islands, Andhra Prad		2021-10-26T17:57:07Z
India	NGO Directory (NGO-DARPAN)	ngodarpan.gov.in/index.php/search/	IN	Andaman and Nicobar Islands, Andhra Prad		2021-12-14T07:38:49Z
India	District Registrar of Visakhapatnam	https://visakhapatnam.ap.gov.in/district-officers/	IN	Andhra Pradesh	Visakhapatnam	2020-09-15T08:27:17Z
India	Government of Andhra Pradesh	https://www.ap.gov.in/	IN	Andhra Pradesh		2020-09-24T03:02:49Z
India	Government of Arunachal Pradesh	https://www.arunachalpradesh.gov.in/	IN	Arunachal Pradesh		2020-12-08T08:48:56Z
India	Government of Assam	https://assam.gov.in/	IN	Assam		2020-09-17T15:30:37Z
India	Government of Chhattisgarh	http://www.cgstate.gov.in	IN	Chhattisgarh		2021-01-29T03:29:42Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
India	Department of Labour Online Shops & Establishment Registrati	http://www.labourcis.nic.in	IN	Delhi		2020-08-20T13:28:11Z
India	Government of Goa	https://www.goa.gov.in/	IN	Goa		2021-01-19T08:15:46Z
India	Government of Haryana	http://www.haryana.gov.in/	IN	Haryana		2020-12-10T17:04:05Z
India	Government of Himachal Pradesh	https://himachal.gov.in/en-IN/	IN	Himachal Pradesh		2021-11-03T01:05:44Z
India	Government of Jammu and Kashmir	https://www.jk.gov.in/jammukashmir/	IN	Jammu and Kashmir		2021-10-10T16:49:19Z
India	Government of Jharkhand	https://www.jharkhand.gov.in/	IN	Jharkhand		2021-06-30T10:03:38Z
India	Government of Karnataka	https://karnataka.gov.in/english	IN	KARNATAKA		2021-06-09T08:32:04Z
India	Government of Kerala	https://kerala.gov.in/	IN	Kerala		2021-10-12T15:02:50Z
India	Government of Madhya Pradesh	https://mp.gov.in/	IN	Madhya Pradesh		2020-09-30T21:02:41Z
India	Government Of Maharashtra - Pune District	https://pune.gov.in/	IN	Maharashtra	Pune	2021-02-24T23:30:45Z
India	Government of Maharashtra	https://www.maharashtra.gov.in/1125/Home	IN	Maharashtra		2021-11-09T23:09:42Z
India	Maharashtra State: Directorate of Technical Education	http://www.dtemaharashtra.gov.in/StaticPages/frmSea	IN	Maharashtra		2021-02-10T09:46:53Z
India	Government of Manipur	https://manipur.gov.in/	IN	Manipur		2020-10-04T19:59:41Z
India	Government of Meghalaya	https://meghalaya.gov.in/	IN	Meghalaya		2021-06-16T21:01:06Z
India	Government of Mizoram	https://mizoram.gov.in/	IN	Mizoram		2020-10-01T12:11:16Z
India	Government of Nagaland	https://www.nagaland.gov.in//portal	IN	Nagaland		2020-10-12T10:58:14Z
India	Government of Odisha	https://rtiodisha.gov.in/	IN	Odisha		2020-10-01T12:42:17Z
India	Government of Punjab	https://punjab.gov.in/	IN	Punjab		2020-10-01T08:30:51Z
India	Co-operative Department, Rajasthan	https://rajsahakar.rajasthan.gov.in/home/Cooperatives	IN	Rajasthan		2020-09-15T12:06:52Z
India	Governement of Sikkim	https://sikkim.gov.in/	IN	Sikkim		2020-09-24T01:58:47Z
India	Government of Tamil Nadu	https://www.tn.gov.in/	IN	Tamil Nadu		2020-10-01T23:39:15Z
India	Government of Telangana	https://www.telangana.gov.in/	IN	Telangana		2021-09-16T04:23:55Z
India	Government of Tripura	https://tripura.gov.in/	IN	Tripura		2020-10-06T14:34:06Z
India	Government of Uttar Pradesh	http://up.gov.in/	IN	Uttar Pradesh		2020-10-06T19:46:57Z
India	Government of Uttarakhand	https://uk.gov.in/	IN	Uttarakhand		2020-10-06T20:18:53Z
India	Government of West Bengal	https://wb.gov.in/	IN	West Bengal		2020-10-06T21:57:36Z
Indonesia	Aceh Provincial Government (Pemerintah Provinsi Aceh)	https://www.acehprov.go.id/	ID	Aceh		2021-01-14T09:15:35Z
Indonesia	Kota Serang Government Website	https://serangkota.go.id/	ID	Banten	Serang	2021-01-08T04:07:54Z
Indonesia	Banten Provincial Government (Pemerintah Provinsi Banten)	https://www.bantenprov.go.id/	ID	Banten		2020-09-03T10:14:38Z
Indonesia	BADAN KOORDINASI PENANAMAN MODAL Investment Coordin	bkpm.go.id/	ID	Central Java, DKI Jakarta, East Java, Jakarta,		2021-07-27T10:51:05Z
Indonesia	Ministry of Trade	kemendag.go.id/en	ID	Central Java, DKI Jakarta, East Java, Jakarta,		2021-07-27T11:00:36Z
Indonesia	Direktorat Jenderal Administrasi Hukum Umum	ahu.go.id/pencarian/bakum	ID	Central Java, DKI Jakarta, East Java, Jakarta,		2020-10-02T04:55:53Z
Indonesia	Gorontalo City Government (Pemerintah Kota Gorontalo)	https://www.gorontalokota.go.id/#	ID	Gorontalo	Gorontalo	2020-09-24T00:27:53Z
Indonesia	Depok City Government (Pemerintah Kota Depok)	https://www.depok.go.id/	ID	Jawa Barat	Kota Depok	2021-09-21T08:41:24Z
Indonesia	Kebumen District Government (Pemerintah Kabupaten Kebum	https://www.kebumenkab.go.id/	ID	Jawa Tengah	Kebumen	2020-12-31T03:51:08Z
Indonesia	East Java Government (Pemerintah Provinsi Jawa Timur)	http://jatimprov.go.id/	ID	Jawa Timur		2022-01-04T09:14:32Z
Indonesia	Central Kalimantan Provincial Government (Pemerintah Provin	https://kaliteng.go.id/	ID	Kalimantan Tengah		2020-09-08T11:33:29Z
Indonesia	East Kalimantan Provincial Government (Pemerintah Provinsi K	http://www.kaltimprov.go.id	ID	Kalimantan Timur		2020-09-09T18:24:34Z
Indonesia	Lampung Provincial Government (Pemerintah Provinsi Lampun	https://www.lampungprov.go.id/	ID	Lampung		2021-01-15T07:22:51Z
Indonesia	Maluku Provincial Government (Pemerintah Provinsi Maluku)	https://malukuprov.go.id/	ID	Maluku		2021-02-15T19:39:04Z
Indonesia	East Nusa Tenggara Provincial Government (Pemerintah Provin	http://www.nttprov.go.id/	ID	Nusa Tenggara Timur		2020-09-15T08:26:55Z
Indonesia	Dumai City Government (Permerinta Kota Dumai)	https://web.dumaikota.go.id/index.php?menu=opd	ID	Riau	Dumai	2020-09-18T11:48:30Z
Indonesia	Bolaang Mongondow District Government (Pemerintah Kabupa	https://bolmongkab.go.id/#	ID	Sulawesi Utara	Kabupaten Bolaar	2021-04-06T12:48:28Z
Isle of Man	Isle of Man	https://services.gov.im/ded/services/companiesregistry	IM	Isle of Man		2020-11-27T03:10:50Z
Isle of Man	Isle of Man Government	https://www.gov.im/about-the-government	IM	Isle of Man		2020-11-27T03:12:40Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Ag	http://www.ag.camcom.it/index.htm	IT	Agrigento		2020-08-21T11:34:31Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Al	http://www.al.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Alessandria		2020-09-25T10:17:45Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Ar	http://www.an.camcom.gov.it/20150827/statuto?term	IT	Ancona		2020-09-15T10:41:44Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di As	https://www.marche.camcom.it/	IT	Ascoli Piceno		2020-09-16T16:07:19Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di As	http://www.at.camcom.gov.it	IT	Asti		2020-08-19T14:05:36Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Av	https://www.av.camcom.it/	IT	Avellino		2020-09-28T09:26:35Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato Agricoltura di Bellu	http://www.tb.camcom.gov.it	IT	Belluno		2020-09-08T14:48:31Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Bergamo	http://www.bg.camcom.it	IT	Bergamo		2020-10-02T15:35:03Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Monte Rosa Laghi Alto Piemonte - Biella	http://www.bi.camcom.gov.it/HomePage/	IT	Biella		2020-09-15T10:30:10Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Brescia	http://www.bs.camcom.it	IT	Brescia		2021-02-25T14:48:29Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Reggio Calabria	http://www.rc.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Calabria	Reggio Calabria	2020-09-24T13:18:20Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Caltanissetta	https://www.cameracommercio.cl.it/	IT	Caltanissetta		2022-01-04T10:50:09Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Napoli	http://www.na.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Campania	Napoli	2020-09-09T11:57:56Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio del Molise - Office of Campobasso	https://www.molise.camcom.gov.it/la-camera/sedi-orari	IT	Campobasso		2020-08-18T11:18:34Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Caserta	http://www.ce.camcom.it/	IT	Caserta		2020-09-01T11:34:21Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Catanzaro	https://www.cz.camcom.it/	IT	Catanzaro		2020-10-05T11:59:33Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura Chieti	http://www.ch.camcom.it/	IT	Chieti		2020-09-23T14:17:52Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Como	https://www.comolecco.camcom.it/	IT	Como		2020-09-08T20:32:04Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Cosenza	http://www.cs.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Cosenza		2021-07-27T09:59:27Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Cremona	http://www.cr.camcom.it	IT	Cremona		2020-08-19T08:36:46Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Crotone	https://www.kr.camcom.it/	IT	Crotone		2020-09-17T13:58:44Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Cuneo	http://www.cn.camcom.it	IT	Cuneo		2020-08-19T08:43:38Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Emilia-Romagna	https://www.bo.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Emilia-Romagna	Bologna	2020-09-03T14:27:41Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Palermo Enna - Office of Enna	https://www.paen.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Enna		2020-12-15T11:13:50Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Fermo	http://www.fm.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Fermo		2021-07-27T10:54:41Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Ferrara	http://www.fe.camcom.it	IT	Ferrara		2021-08-23T00:37:06Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Foggia	http://www.fg.camcom.it	IT	Foggia		2020-08-17T14:16:47Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio della Romagna Forlì-Cesena e Rimini - Office of Forlì-Cesena	https://www.romagna.camcom.it/	IT	Forlì-Cesena		2020-09-24T12:16:20Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Friuli Venezia Giulia	http://www.pn.camcom.it/	IT	Friuli Venezia Giulia	Pordenone	2020-09-29T14:28:07Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Friuli Venezia Giulia	https://www.ud.camcom.it/	IT	Friuli Venezia Giulia	Udine	2020-09-24T10:43:31Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Friuli Venezia Giulia	http://www.vg.camcom.gov.it	IT	Friuli Venezia Giulia	Gorizia	2020-08-19T13:52:55Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Frosinone	http://www.fr.camcom.gov.it	IT	Frosinone		2020-09-08T14:28:13Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio della Maremma e del Tirreno - Grosseto	http://www.lg.camcom.gov.it	IT	Grosseto		2020-09-10T10:28:58Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di L'Aquila	http://www.cciaa-aq.it/	IT	L'Aquila		2020-08-19T10:13:26Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Latina	http://www.cameradicommerciolatina.it	IT	Latina		2020-09-25T00:24:37Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Lazio	https://www.rm.camcom.it/	IT	Lazio	Roma	2020-08-19T12:44:16Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Lecce	http://www.le.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Lecce		2020-09-08T11:54:06Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Liguria	https://www.ge.camcom.gov.it/it	IT	Liguria	Genova	2021-07-27T11:01:30Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Lucca	https://www.lu.camcom.it/	IT	Lucca		2020-09-03T08:08:52Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Macerata	http://www.mc.camcom.it/	IT	Macerata		2020-08-19T10:16:10Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Mantova	http://www.mn.camcom.gov.it	IT	Mantova		2020-09-03T10:07:18Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Massa Carrara	https://www.ms.camcom.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB	IT	Massa Carrara		2020-08-19T10:30:02Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio della Basilicata - Office of Matera	https://www.basilicata.camcom.it/	IT	Matera		2020-08-21T11:26:16Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Modena	https://www.mo.camcom.it/	IT	Modena		2020-09-28T02:41:23Z
Italy	Camera Di Commercio Di Monza-Brianza- Lodi, Milano	https://www.milomb.camcom.it/home	IT	Monza e Brianza		2020-08-17T13:12:16Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Monte Rosa Laghi Alto Piemonte - Novara	http://www.no.camcom.gov.it	IT	Novara		2020-09-15T11:27:30Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Nuoro	https://nu.camcom.it/it/index.html	IT	Nuoro		2018-01-15T04:55:33Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Oristano	http://www.or.camcom.it	IT	Oristano		2018-01-15T04:58:48Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Padova	http://www.pd.camcom.it	IT	Padova		2020-08-19T11:23:28Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Parma	http://www.pr.camcom.it	IT	Parma		2020-08-19T11:20:52Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Pavia	https://www.pv.camcom.it/	IT	Pavia		2020-09-03T15:23:07Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Perugia	http://www.pg.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Perugia		2020-08-19T11:29:06Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Pesaro e Urbino	http://ps.camcom.gov.it	IT	Pesaro e Urbino		2020-08-19T11:31:09Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura Chieti	https://www.chpe.camcom.it/	IT	Pescara		2021-05-14T13:54:50Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Piacenza	http://www.pc.camcom.it	IT	Piacenza		2020-08-19T11:49:39Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di TORINO	http://www.to.camcom.it	IT	Piemonte	Torino	2020-12-14T17:21:20Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di PISA	https://www.pi.camcom.it/	IT	PISA		2020-08-19T12:13:59Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Prato	http://www.po.camcom.it	IT	Prato		2020-09-24T10:53:42Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Ravenna	http://www.ra.camcom.gov.it	IT	Ravenna		2020-08-19T12:31:26Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Reggio Emilia	http://www.re.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Reggio Emilia		2020-08-19T12:33:42Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Rieti	http://www.ri.camcom.it/	IT	Rieti		2020-08-18T15:49:50Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio della Romagna Forlì-Cesena e Rimini - Office of Romagna	http://www.romagna.camcom.it	IT	Rimini		2020-08-31T20:55:25Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Salerno	https://www.sa.camcom.it/	IT	Salerno		2020-08-21T11:47:45Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Sassari	https://www.ss.camcom.it/	IT	Sassari		2020-08-21T11:39:11Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura Riviera Ligure	http://www.rivlig.camcom.gov.it	IT	Savona		2020-08-17T13:59:33Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Messina	http://www.me.camcom.it	IT	Sicilia	Messina	2020-09-26T18:35:41Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Arezzo-Siena (Office of Siena)	https://www.as.camcom.it/	IT	Siena		2020-09-01T02:17:41Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura del Sud	https://ctrgrs.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Siracusa		2020-09-03T14:54:08Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Sondrio	http://www.so.camcom.it/	IT	Sondrio		2020-09-11T14:52:16Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Taranto	http://www.camcomtaranto.gov.it/	IT	Taranto		2020-08-21T11:44:26Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Teramo	https://www.te.camcom.it/	IT	Teramo		2020-08-19T12:53:36Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Terni	http://www.tr.camcom.gov.it/	IT	Terni		2020-08-19T13:03:48Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Firenze	http://www.fi.camcom.gov.it	IT	Toscana	Firenze	2021-07-27T11:01:01Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Trapani	http://www.tp.camcom.it/	IT	Trapani		2020-09-24T15:28:48Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Bolzano	http://www.camcom.bz.it	IT	Trentino-Alto Adige	Bolzano	2021-12-09T11:46:43Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Trento	https://www.tn.camcom.it/	IT	Trento		2020-09-30T10:04:31Z
Italy	Camera Valdostana delle Imprese e delle Professioni	https://www.ao.camcom.it/	IT	Valle D'Aosta		2020-08-19T14:05:42Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Varese	http://www.va.camcom.it/	IT	Varese		2021-01-20T10:17:03Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Industria Artigianato e Agricoltura di Venezia	https://www.dl.camcom.it/	IT	Veneto	Venezia	2020-09-10T20:07:56Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Monte Rosa Laghi Alto Piemonte - Verbano	http://www.vb.camcom.it/HomePage	IT	Verbano-Cusio-Ossola		2020-08-20T07:39:17Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio Monte Rosa Laghi Alto Piemonte - Vercelli	http://www.vc.camcom.gov.it/HomePage/	IT	Vercelli		2020-09-09T11:49:14Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Verona	http://www.vr.camcom.it/	IT	Verona		2020-08-19T13:55:40Z
Italy	Camera di Commercio, Industria, Artigianato e Agricoltura di Viterbo	http://www.vt.camcom.it/it/	IT	Viterbo		2020-08-19T14:08:29Z
Italy	Italy - Italian Business Register	https://italianbusinessregister.it/en/home	IT			2023-03-14T09:51:31Z
Japan	Aichi Prefectural Government	https://www.pref.aichi.jp/global/en/index.html	JP	Aichi		2021-02-22T22:27:51Z
Japan	Akita Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.akita.lg.jp/	JP	Akita		2021-10-11T22:50:18Z
Japan	Aomori Prefecture Government	http://www.pref.aomori.lg.jp/	JP	Aomori		2020-09-11T14:59:12Z
Japan	Chiba Prefectural Government	http://www.pref.chiba.lg.jp/	JP	Chiba		2021-07-27T10:31:11Z
Japan	Ehime Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.ehime.jp/kokusai/e-seika1.html	JP	Ehime		2020-09-30T15:42:07Z
Japan	Fukui Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.fukui.lg.jp/index3.html	JP	Fukui		2020-09-26T18:59:34Z
Japan	Kama City Government	https://www.city.kama.lg.jp	JP	Fukuoka	Kama	2020-12-23T05:56:34Z
Japan	Fukuoka Prefectural Government	https://www.pref.fukuoka.lg.jp/	JP	Fukuoka		2020-09-04T11:02:43Z
Japan	Fukushima Prefecture Government	http://www.pref.fukushima.lg.jp/	JP	Fukushima		2020-09-08T11:34:33Z
Japan	Gifu Prefectural Government	https://www.pref.gifu.lg.jp/	JP	Gifu		2021-03-10T20:50:23Z
Japan	Gunma Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.gunma.jp/	JP	Gunma		2021-03-15T06:25:11Z
Japan	Hiroshima Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.hiroshima.lg.jp/site/kankeikikanlink/1	JP	Hiroshima		2020-11-12T06:47:46Z
Japan	Hakodate City Government Websites	https://www.city.hakodate.hokkaido.jp/	JP	Hokkaido	Hakodate	2020-11-02T08:17:55Z
Japan	Hokkaido Prefectural Government	http://www.pref.hokkaido.lg.jp/	JP	Hokkaido		2020-11-16T15:31:11Z
Japan	Hyogo Prefecture Government	https://web.pref.hyogo.lg.jp/index2.html	JP	Hyogo		2020-11-16T07:58:43Z
Japan	Ibaraki Prefectural Government	https://www.pref.ibaraki.jp/index.html	JP	Ibaraki		2020-11-16T08:02:44Z
Japan	Ishikawa Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.ishikawa.lg.jp/	JP	Ishikawa		2021-01-27T03:09:07Z
Japan	Iwate Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.iwate.jp/	JP	Iwate		2020-11-30T03:01:54Z
Japan	Kagawa Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.kagawa.lg.jp/kocho/shokai/profile/w3	JP	Kagawa		2020-12-23T05:55:37Z
Japan	Kagoshima Prefecture Government	http://www.pref.kagoshima.jp/kenmin/index.html	JP	Kagoshima		2020-12-23T05:55:55Z
Japan	Kanagawa Prefecture Government	http://www.pref.kanagawa.jp/	JP	Kanagawa		2020-12-23T05:17:27Z
Japan	Kochi Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.kochi.lg.jp/	JP	Kochi		2021-01-06T01:42:43Z
Japan	Kumamoto Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.kumamoto.jp/	JP	Kumamoto		2021-01-11T04:02:20Z
Japan	Kyoto Prefecture Government	http://www.pref.kyoto.jp/index2.html	JP	Kyoto		2021-01-14T06:21:35Z
Japan	Mie Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.mie.lg.jp/	JP	Mie		2021-02-23T07:01:27Z
Japan	Miyagi Prefecture Government	Japanese: https://www.pref.miyagi.jp/	JP	Miyagi		2021-08-16T04:42:48Z
Japan	Miyazaki Prefecture Government	http://www.pref.miyazaki.lg.jp/	JP	Miyazaki		2021-11-19T08:50:25Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Japan	Nagano Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.nagano.lg.jp/	JP	Nagano		2021-09-13T00:43:20Z
Japan	Nagasaki Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.nagasaki.jp/	JP	Nagasaki		2021-09-13T04:42:37Z
Japan	Nara Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.nara.jp/9686.htm	JP	Nara		2021-10-12T20:15:03Z
Japan	Niigata Prefecture Government	https://www.pref.niigata.lg.jp/	JP	Niigata		2021-12-22T01:12:15Z
Japan	Hasuda City Government	http://www.city.hasuda.saitama.jp/	JP	Saitama	Hasuda	2020-11-09T00:51:18Z
Japan	Koganei City Government	http://www.city.koganei.lg.jp/	JP	Tokyo	Koganei	2021-01-06T01:43:39Z
Japan	BUREAU OF INDUSTRIAL AND LABOR AFFAIRS TOKYO METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT	https://www.sangyo-rodo.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/eng/	JP	Tokyo	Tokyo	2020-08-19T13:42:23Z
Jordan	Amman Chamber of Commerce	http://www.ammanchamber.org.jo/node/Search.aspx?	JO	Amman	Amman	2021-10-04T16:21:38Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Busan District Court Registration Bureau	https://busan.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Busan		2017-12-11T00:31:08Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Busan Metropolitan City Local Government	http://www.busan.go.kr/index	KR	Busan		2020-08-17T14:38:06Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Cheongju District Court Registration Division	https://cheongju.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Chungcheongbuk-do	Cheongju-si	2021-07-27T10:29:33Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Chungcheongbuk-do Local Government	http://www.chungbuk.go.kr/www/index.do?firstFlag=n	KR	Chungcheongbuk-do		2020-09-15T07:54:06Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Hongseong Branch Court Registration Department	https://daejeon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Chungcheongnam-do	Hongseong-gun	2021-11-08T19:41:33Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Chungcheongnam-do Local Government	http://www.chungnam.go.kr/main.do	KR	Chungcheongnam-do		2021-10-07T11:58:19Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Daegu District Court Registration Bureau	https://daegu.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Daegu		2020-08-21T10:52:46Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Daegu Metropolitan City Local Government	http://www.daegu.go.kr/index.do	KR	Daegu		2020-09-28T11:58:24Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Daejeon District Court Registration Division	https://daejeon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Daejeon		2020-08-20T15:22:17Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Daejeon Metropolitan City Local government	https://daejeon.go.kr/index.do	KR	Daejeon		2020-09-11T10:32:03Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Chuncheon District Court Samcheok Registry Office	https://chuncheon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gangwon-do	Samcheok-si	2020-09-15T08:43:51Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gangwon-do local government	http://www.provin.gangwon.kr/gw/portal	KR	Gangwon-do		2021-07-29T23:31:02Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gwangju District Court Registration Bureau	https://gwangju.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gwangju		2020-11-01T23:28:18Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gwangju Metropolitan City Local government	https://www.gwangju.go.kr/index_corona.jsp	KR	Gwangju		2020-11-02T01:14:53Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Anyang Branch Court Anyang Registry Office	https://suwon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gyeonggi-do	Anyang-si	2020-09-04T19:09:49Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Bucheon Branch Court Registration Division	https://incheon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Gyeonggi-do	Bucheon-si	2021-03-24T15:07:14Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Bucheon Branch Court Gimpo Registration Office	https://incheon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gyeonggi-do	Gimpo-si	2021-03-25T09:36:01Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Goyang Branch Court Paju Registration Office	https://uijeongbu.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gyeonggi-do	Paju-si	2020-10-07T22:31:52Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Ansan Branch Court Siheung Registry Office	https://suwon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gyeonggi-do	Siheung-si	2020-09-03T13:12:22Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gyeonggi-do Government	https://www.gg.go.kr/	KR	Gyeonggi-do		2020-11-02T00:00:35Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gimcheon Branch Court Registration Department	https://daegu.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gyeongsangbuk-do	Gimcheon-si	2020-09-23T20:25:47Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gyeongju Branch Court Registration Department	https://daegu.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Gyeongsangbuk-do	Gyeongju-si	2020-11-02T00:12:36Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gyeongsangbuk-do Local Government	http://www.gyeongbuk.go.kr/Main/index.html	KR	Gyeongsangbuk-do		2020-11-02T00:16:14Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Changwon District Court Registration Division	https://changwon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Gyeongsangnam-do	Changwon-si	2020-09-22T09:38:27Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Masan Branch Court Registration Department	https://changwon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Gyeongsangnam-do	Changwon-si	2021-02-16T10:24:28Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Jinju Branch Court Registration Division	https://changwon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Gyeongsangnam-do	Jinju-si	2020-12-09T03:42:24Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gyeongsangnam-do Local government	http://www.gyeongnam.go.kr/index_home.jsp	KR	Gyeongsangnam-do		2021-09-07T21:26:42Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Incheon District Court Ganghwa Registry Office	https://incheon.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Incheon	Ganghwa-gun	2020-11-18T09:09:40Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Incheon Metropolitan City Local Government	https://www.incheon.go.kr/index	KR	Incheon		2020-11-18T09:18:43Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Jeju Special Self-Governing Province Local Government	https://www.jeju.go.kr/index.htm	KR	Jeju-do		2020-11-30T09:09:37Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Jeju District Court Registration Division	https://jeju.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/regofficeinfo/Rego	KR	Jeju-do		2021-03-14T22:19:09Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Gunsan Branch Court Registration Division	https://jeonju.scourt.go.kr/dept_info/new/DeptInfoList	KR	Jeollabuk-do	Gunsan-si	2021-01-05T02:09:08Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Jeonju District Court Registration Division	https://jeonju.scourt.go.kr/jibubmgr/jurisdiction/Juris	KR	Jeollabuk-do	Jeonju-si	2020-11-30T11:45:54Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Jeollabuk-do Local Government	http://www.jeonbuk.go.kr/index.jeonbuk	KR	Jeollabuk-do		2020-11-30T10:31:10Z
Korea (the Republic of)	Jeollanam-do local government	https://www.jeonnam.go.kr/main.do	KR	Jeollanam-do		2020-11-30T10:31:32Z
Luxembourg	Registre de Commerce et des Sociétés	https://www.lbr.lu/mjrcs/jsp/secured/DisplayConsultDoc	LU			2023-05-08T13:22:47Z
Malaysia	Malaysia - State Government (Johor)	https://www.johor.gov.my/	MY	Johor		2021-02-12T02:25:30Z
Malaysia	Malaysia - State Government (Kelantan)	https://www.kelantan.gov.my/	MY	Kelantan		2021-02-12T02:26:30Z
Malaysia	Labuan International Business and Financial Centre (IBFC)	https://www.labuanibfc.com/areas-of-business/labuan	MY	Labuan Federal Territory		2021-01-15T02:34:07Z
Malaysia	Malaysia - State Government (Melaka)	https://www.melaka.gov.my/ms	MY	Melaka		2021-02-12T02:27:13Z
Malaysia	Malaysia - State Government (Pahang)	https://www.pahang.gov.my/	MY	Pahang		2021-02-12T02:29:22Z
Malaysia	Malaysia - State Government (Perak)	https://www.perak.gov.my/index.php/en/	MY	Perak		2021-02-12T02:30:19Z
Malaysia	Kerajaan Negeri Sabah	http://www.sabah.gov.my/cms/	MY	Sabah		2021-01-04T02:16:08Z
Malaysia	Kerajaan Negeri Selangor	https://www.selangor.gov.my/index.php	MY	Selangor		2021-01-04T02:16:41Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Malaysia	Kerajaan Negeri Terengganu	http://www.terengganu.gov.my/	MY	Terengganu		2021-09-13T01:58:26Z
Martinique	french commercial court registries official economic interests g	https://www.infogreffe.com/	MQ	Martinique		2019-12-30T09:03:49Z
Martinique	greffes des tribunaux de commerce français	https://infogreffe.fr/	MQ	Martinique		2020-10-26T06:51:24Z
Mexico	Gobierno de la Ciudad de Mexico	https://www.ciudadanos.cdmx.gob.mx/gobierno/gabin	MX	Ciudad de México	Ciudad de Mexico	2020-09-23T21:29:06Z
Mexico	Estado de Jalisco Government	https://www.jalisco.gob.mx/	MX	Jalisco		2020-09-30T16:11:04Z
Mexico	Gobierno del estado de Mexico	http://edomex.gob.mx/	MX	México		2020-09-23T21:50:38Z
Morocco	Ministère de la Justice - Tribunal de Commerce Agadir	http://www.tcagadir.ma/	MA	Souss-Massa	Agadir	2021-02-25T08:33:51Z
Netherlands	Kvk Bonaire	https://bonairechamber.com/en/my-company/search-t	NL	Bonaire		2021-01-14T06:17:22Z
Netherlands	Netherlands Chamber of Commerce	https://business.gov.nl/partners/netherlands-chamber-n	NL	Zuid-Holland		2020-08-31T09:07:29Z
Netherlands	Netherlands Business Register	https://www.kvk.nl/zoeken/?source=all&q=&start=0&si	NL			2022-07-07T10:11:46Z
New Caledonia	Infogreffe - Entreprendre en confiance	https://www.infogreffe.fr	NC	Nouvelle-Calédonie		2020-11-19T14:50:06Z
New Zealand	New Zealand Business Number Register	https://www.nzbn.govt.nz/	NZ			2023-08-25T09:48:25Z
Nigeria	Lagos State Government	https://lagosstate.gov.ng/	NG	Lagos		2021-08-05T22:02:04Z
Pakistan	Securities and Exchange Commision (SECP)	secp.gov.pk/	PK			2023-09-19T10:09:08Z
Philippines (the)	Securities and Exchange Commission Philippines	https://www.sec.gov.ph/#gsc.tab=0	PH			2023-10-25T14:29:19Z
Poland	Poland - Open Coporates/Ministry of Justice	https://opencorporates.com/companies/pl/0000005459	PL			2023-01-19T09:14:16Z
Portugal	Portugal Government Portal	eportugal.gov.pt/espaco-empresa/empresa-online/pesc	PT			2023-10-27T13:57:17Z
Romania	Instituția Prefecturii Județului Brașov	https://bv.prefectura.mai.gov.ro	RO	Brașov County		2021-02-04T08:09:26Z
Romania	Bucharest Bar Association (Baroul Bucuresti)	https://www.baroul-bucuresti.ro/tablou-definitivi	RO	București		2020-09-04T02:54:08Z
Romania	Romania - RCompanies	https://www.firme.info/	RO			2023-01-18T09:41:44Z
Russian Federation	Federal Treasury	zakupki.gov.ru/epz/eruz/search/results.html	RU	(Adygeya, Respublika), (Altay, Respublika),		2021-09-29T03:24:21Z
Russian Federation	Federal Tax Service (Ministry of Finance)	nalog.ru/eng/	RU	(Adygeya, Respublika), (Altay, Respublika),		2021-11-16T16:57:58Z
Sint Maarten (Dutch part)	Chamber of Commerce	chamberofcommerce.sx/	SX			2023-09-19T11:26:21Z
Spain	Andalucía University Search	https://www.juntadeandalucia.es/organismos/turismo	ES	Andalucía		2020-08-31T13:56:55Z
Spain	Junta de Andalucía Government Portal	https://www.juntadeandalucia.es/	ES	Andalucía		2020-12-17T03:45:20Z
Spain	Gobierno de Aragón	https://www.aragon.es/	ES	Aragón		2020-09-23T21:17:48Z
Spain	Comunidad Autónoma de Canarias Government Portal	https://www.gobiernodecanarias.org/principal/	ES	Canarias		2021-04-19T03:07:18Z
Spain	Gobierno de Cantabria Government Portal	https://www.cantabria.es/	ES	Cantabria		2020-09-23T21:20:22Z
Spain	Junta de Castilla y León Government Portal	http://www.jcyl.es/	ES	Castilla y León		2020-12-17T11:07:40Z
Spain	Government of Castilla and Leon	https://www.jcyl.es/	ES	Castilla y León		2021-03-09T20:43:38Z
Spain	Castilla-La Mancha Government Portal	https://www.castillalamancha.es/	ES	Castilla-La Mancha		2020-09-24T11:33:23Z
Spain	Inventory of Regional Institutions	sac.gencat.cat/sacgencat/AppJava/organismes.jsp	ES	Catalonia		2020-11-25T11:06:43Z
Spain	Department of Justice, (Government of Catalonia)	http://justicia.gencat.cat/ca/serveis/guia_d_entitats/	ES	Catalunya		2020-08-24T17:28:59Z
Spain	Generalitat de Catalunya	https://web.gencat.cat/ca/inici/	ES	Catalunya		2020-09-23T03:11:38Z
Spain	Ministry of education in Catalunya	https://educacio.gencat.cat/ca/inici/index.html	ES	Catalunya		2021-03-31T12:06:57Z
Spain	Ciudad Autónoma de Ceuta Government Portal	https://www.ceuta.es/ceuta/	ES	Ceuta		2020-09-23T00:31:17Z
Spain	Comunidad de Madrid Government Portal	https://www.comunidad.madrid/	ES	Comunidad de Madrid		2020-09-16T23:35:38Z
Spain	Comunidad Foral de Navarra Government Portal	https://www.navarra.es/es/inicio	ES	Comunidad Foral de Navarra		2021-07-27T08:18:11Z
Spain	Junta de Extremadura Government Portal	http://www.juntaex.es/web/	ES	Extremadura		2020-12-17T15:03:12Z
Spain	Comunidad Autónoma de Galicia Government Portal	https://www.xunta.gal/portada	ES	Galicia		2020-09-17T03:46:19Z
Spain	Gobierno de las Islas Baleares	http://www.caib.es/	ES	Islas Baleares		2020-09-23T21:32:19Z
Spain	Gobierno de La Rioja Government Portal	https://web.larioja.org/	ES	La Rioja		2020-09-23T21:30:41Z
Spain	Ciudad Autónoma de Melilla Government Portal	https://www.melilla.es/melillaPortal/index.jsp	ES	Melilla		2020-09-03T14:21:06Z
Spain	Comunidad Autónoma de la Región de Murcia	https://www.carm.es/	ES	Murcia, Región de		2020-09-27T18:08:19Z
Spain	Ayuntamiento de Pamplona	https://www.pamplona.es/entidades/departamento-de	ES	Navarra	Pamplona	2020-09-15T12:56:07Z
Spain	Basque - Registro General de Asociaciones del País Vasco	https://www.euskadi.eus/registro-asociaciones-buscado	ES	País Vasco		2020-09-03T12:39:04Z
Spain	Generalitat Valenciana Government Portal	https://www.gva.es/va/inicio/presentacion	ES	Valenciana		2020-08-21T09:00:30Z
Spain	Spain - Commerical Register	https://sede.registradores.org/site/mercantil?lang=en	ES			2023-01-17T12:11:27Z
Sweden	Länsstyrelsen Västra Götaland	https://www.lansstyrelsen.se/vastra-gotaland.html	SE	Västra Götalands län		2021-01-20T07:37:57Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Aargau	https://ag.chregister.ch/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml	CH	Aargau		2020-11-03T22:01:07Z
Switzerland	Federal Commercial Registry Office (Zefix)	zefix.ch/de/search/entity/welcome	CH	Aargau, Appenzell Ausserrhoden, Appenzell		2020-08-25T00:37:20Z
Switzerland	Federal Statistics Office UID Register	uid.admin.ch/Search.aspx	CH	Aargau, Appenzell Ausserrhoden, Appenzell		2020-08-27T01:01:17Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Appenzell A.Rh.	https://ar.chregister.ch/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml	CH	Appenzell Ausserrhoden		2020-11-03T22:54:31Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Appenzell I. Rh.	https://www.ai.ch/themen/wirtschaft-und-arbeit/handelsregister	CH	Appenzell Innerrhoden		2020-11-03T22:59:20Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Basel-Landschaft	https://www.baselland.ch/politik-und-behorden/direktion-des-kantons-basel-landschaft	CH	Basel-Landschaft		2020-11-03T23:37:20Z
Switzerland	Kanton Basel-Stadt	http://www.bs.ch	CH	Basel-Stadt		2020-12-30T05:49:59Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Basel-Stadt	https://www.jsd.bs.ch/ueber-das-departement/bereich-register	CH	Basel-Stadt		2021-06-08T12:46:44Z
Switzerland	Canton Bern Lawyers & Notaries Register	https://www.belogin.directories.be.ch/eanr/publication	CH	Bern		2020-09-10T10:18:11Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Bern	https://www.jgk.be.ch/de/index/direktion/organisation	CH	Bern		2020-11-04T06:47:41Z
Switzerland	Kanton Bern	http://www.be.ch/	CH	Bern		2020-12-30T02:45:05Z
Switzerland	Handelsregister des Kantons Glarus	https://www.gl.ch/living/recreation.html/1038	CH	Glarus		2020-11-03T21:10:32Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Graubünden	https://www.gr.ch/DE/institutionen/verwaltung/dvs/gilb	CH	Graubünden		2020-11-04T07:04:38Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Luzern	https://handelsregister.lu.ch/	CH	Luzern		2020-11-04T19:10:23Z
Switzerland	Kanton Luzern	https://www.lu.ch/	CH	Luzern		2020-12-31T03:12:40Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Nidwalden	https://www.nw.ch/hregamt/316	CH	Nidwalden		2020-11-04T19:13:51Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Obwalden	https://www.ow.ch/de/verwaltung/dienstleistungen/?d	CH	Obwalden		2020-11-16T20:39:59Z
Switzerland	Amt für Handelsregister und Notariate Kanton Sankt Gallen	https://www.sg.ch/recht/handelsregister-notariate/handelsregister	CH	Sankt Gallen		2020-08-19T13:29:46Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Schaffhausen	https://sh.chregister.ch/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml	CH	Schaffhausen		2020-11-05T00:30:37Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Schwyz	https://sz.chregister.ch/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml	CH	Schwyz		2021-09-23T01:48:25Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Solothurn	https://so.chregister.ch/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml	CH	Solothurn		2020-11-05T08:42:10Z
Switzerland	Departement für Justiz und Sicherheit (Thurgau)	https://djs.tg.ch/	CH	Thurgau		2020-08-27T12:52:44Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Thurgau	https://tg.chregister.ch/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml	CH	Thurgau		2021-06-14T20:30:13Z
Switzerland	Kanton de Vaud	https://www.vd.ch/autorites/	CH	Vaud		2020-12-30T07:16:26Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt Oberwallis	https://www.vs.ch/fr/web/ext-rc/	CH	Wallis		2020-11-08T22:49:44Z
Switzerland	Handelsregister- und Konkursamt des Kantons Zug	https://www.zg.ch/behoerden/volkswirtschaftsdirektion	CH	Zug		2020-11-03T21:22:16Z
Switzerland	Kanton Zürich University Search	https://www.zh.ch/en/bildung/schulen/hochschule.htm	CH	Zürich		2020-12-31T03:15:32Z
Switzerland	Handelsregisteramt des Kantons Zürich	https://www.zh.ch/de/direktion-der-justiz-und-des-innen	CH	Zürich		2022-01-12T00:43:26Z
Switzerland	Switzerland Central Business Name Index	https://www.zefix.ch/en/search/entity/welcome	CH			2022-11-16T15:43:42Z
Switzerland	Switzerland UID-Register@FSO	https://www.uid.admin.ch/	CH			2022-11-16T15:46:09Z
Thailand	Thailand Ministry of Commerce	https://www.moc.go.th/	TH			2023-11-14T09:43:09Z
Thailand	Department of Business Development (Ministry of Commerce)	https://ebiz.dbd.go.th/eservice-web/	TH			2023-11-16T10:06:47Z
Tunisia	Tunisian Republic - Registre National Des Entreprises	https://www.registre-entreprises.tn/rne-public/#/extra	TN			2022-12-29T07:56:58Z
Turkey	Adana Ticaret Odası (Adana Chamber of Commerce)	https://www.adanato.org.tr/#!/members/member-search	TR	Adana		2020-08-24T08:25:18Z
Turkey	Ankara Ticaret Odası - Ankara Chamber of Commerce	https://www.atonet.org.tr/ticaret-noktasi/%C3%BCye-b	TR	Ankara		2020-09-21T07:44:12Z
Turkey	Antalya Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası	http://www.atso.org.tr/uye_sorgula/7/git.html	TR	Antalya		2020-09-04T17:10:04Z
Turkey	Antalya Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası (Antalya Chamber of Commerce)	http://www.atso.org.tr/uye_sorgula/7/git.html	TR	Antalya		2020-09-30T14:05:15Z
Turkey	Borçka Ticaret Ve Sanayi Odası	http://www.borckatso.tobb.org.tr/	TR	Artvin	Borçka	2020-09-03T15:06:57Z
Turkey	BUCAK TİCARET VE SANAYİ ODASI	http://www.bucaktso.org.tr/	TR	Burdur	Bucak	2021-08-31T23:00:28Z
Turkey	Bursa Chamber of Commerce	http://www.btso.org.tr/Default.asp?page=members/me	TR	Bursa		2020-09-03T10:13:18Z
Turkey	Bursa Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası (BTSO) Bursa Chamber of Commerce	http://www.btso.org.tr/?page=members/members.asp	TR	Bursa		2020-09-30T09:40:38Z
Turkey	Deniz Chamber of Commerce	https://www.denizticaretodasi.org.tr/tr/uyeler/tumu	TR	Denizli		2020-08-25T13:27:07Z
Turkey	GİRESUN TİCARET VE SANAYİ ODASI	http://www.giresuntso.org.tr/	TR	Giresun		2020-09-23T20:28:20Z
Turkey	İğdır Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası	https://www.igdirtso.org.tr/faaliyet-raporlari/	TR	İğdir		2022-01-04T01:21:02Z
Turkey	İstanbul Chamber of Commerce	https://bilgibankasi.ito.org.tr/en/data-bank/company-d	TR	İstanbul	İstanbul	2020-11-27T07:04:40Z
Turkey	İstanbul Ticaret Odası (İTO) İstanbul Chamber of Commerce	https://bilgibankasi.ito.org.tr/tr/bilgi-bankasi/firma-bilgi	TR	İstanbul		2020-11-30T03:00:31Z
Turkey	Chamber of Tradesmen and Craftsman	http://www.ceso.org.tr/cesme	TR	İzmir	Cesme	2020-09-21T08:03:37Z
Turkey	Izmir Chamber of Commerce	https://eoda.izto.org.tr/web/uye_firmalar_yeni.aspx?id	TR	İzmir	İzmir	2020-11-30T05:13:41Z
Turkey	Izmir Ticaret odası (İZTO) Izmir Chamber of Commerce	https://eoda.izto.org.tr/web/uye_firmalar_yeni.aspx?id	TR	İzmir		2020-11-30T05:17:18Z
Turkey	Gebze Chamber of Commerce	https://www.gebzeto.org.tr/uye-bilgileri	TR	Kocaeli	Gebze	2020-09-23T01:00:08Z
Turkey	Gebze Chamber of Commerce (Gebze Ticaret Odası)	https://www.gebzeto.org.tr/uye-bilgileri/	TR	Kocaeli	Gebze	2021-03-05T00:02:51Z
Turkey	Konya Chamber of Commerce	http://www.kto.org.tr/	TR	Konya		2021-01-06T01:44:33Z
Turkey	Mersin Chamber of Commerce	http://oda.mtso.org.tr/mtso/unvanweb.aspx	TR	Mersin		2021-02-19T03:15:45Z
Turkey	Mersin Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası (Mersin Chamber of Commerce)	http://www.mtso.org.tr/tr	TR	Mersin		2021-02-19T03:28:37Z
Turkey	Çerkezköy Chamber of Commerce and Industry	https://www.cerkezkoytso.org.tr/firmarehberi.html	TR	Tekirdağ	Çerkezköy	2020-09-18T07:29:35Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United Arab Emirates	Abu Dhabi Economic License Enquiry	https://www.tamm.abudhabi/services/business/ded/ge	AE	Abu Dhabi		2020-08-20T12:14:10Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Abu Dhabi	https://www.tamm.abudhabi/abu-dhabi-government-e	AE	Abu Dhabi		2020-12-30T02:57:42Z
United Arab Emirates	Abu Dhabi Global Market Registration Bureau	https://www.registration.adgm.com/adgm-master/view	AE	Abu Dhabi		2021-08-19T13:25:23Z
United Arab Emirates	Abu Dhabi Global Market Authorities	https://www.registration.adgm.com/	AE	Abū Ḍaby		2021-12-13T08:34:13Z
United Arab Emirates	Abu Dhabi Chamber	abudhabichamber.ae/English/E-Services/Pages/EService	AE	Abū Ḍaby, Abu Dhabi		2021-06-03T13:43:55Z
United Arab Emirates	Abu Dhabi Global Market	registration.adgm.com/	AE	Abū Ḍaby, Abu Dhabi		2021-08-11T11:14:22Z
United Arab Emirates	Abu Dhabi Department of Economic Development	ded.abudhabi.ae/	AE	Abū Ḍaby, Abu Dhabi		2021-11-11T16:31:03Z
United Arab Emirates	National Economic Register	cbls.economy.gov.ae/	AE	Abū Ḍaby, Abu Dhabi, 'Ajmān, Ajman, Dubai		2021-12-20T01:50:33Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Ajman	http://www.ajman.ae/ar/entities	AE	Ajman		2020-09-24T02:46:39Z
United Arab Emirates	Ajman Free Zone Authority (AFZA)	http://www.afza.gov.ae/en/	AE	Ajman		2021-04-14T12:19:32Z
United Arab Emirates	Ajman Chamber of Commerce and Industry	https://www.ajmanchamber.ae/en/Pages/CommercialS	AE	Ajman		2021-12-10T05:19:53Z
United Arab Emirates	Ajman Department of Economic Development	https://eservices.ajmanned.ae/ar/extensions/OnlineInq	AE	Ajman		2021-01-21T09:28:55Z
United Arab Emirates	Department of Economic Development - Ajman	eservices.ajmanned.ae/en/Entities/CreateByAnon?sar=c	AE	Ajman, Ajman		2020-08-26T16:00:16Z
United Arab Emirates	Ajman Chamber	ajmanchamber.ae/abm/Default.aspx?lang=en	AE	Ajman, Ajman		2020-09-28T12:07:48Z
United Arab Emirates	Ajman Free Zone Authority	afz.gov.ae/ar	AE	Ajman, Ajman		2021-08-17T09:01:29Z
United Arab Emirates	Ajman Department of Economic Development	ajmanned.ae/index.aspx	AE	Ajman, Ajman		2021-08-31T23:50:23Z
United Arab Emirates	Creative City Fujairah	https://www.creativecity.ae/	AE	Al Fujayrah	Fujairah	2021-08-04T21:38:12Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Chamber Of Commerce	fujairahchamber.gov.ae/	AE	Al Fujayrah, Fujairah		2020-03-12T13:07:41Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Free Zone Authority	fujairahfreezone.com/	AE	Al Fujayrah, Fujairah		2020-09-17T14:12:38Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Business Director	fujairahdirectory.com/	AE	Al Fujayrah, Fujairah		2020-09-23T11:06:48Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Municipality	fujmun.gov.ae/default.aspx	AE	Al Fujayrah, Fujairah		2020-09-29T14:08:59Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Department of Industry and Economy	doingbusinessinfujairah.com/fujairah-dept-industry-eco	AE	Al Fujayrah, Fujairah		2021-08-25T10:43:01Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Free Zone Company Listing	fujairahfreetradezone.com/appdir/company-listing.php	AE	Al Fujayrah, Fujairah		2021-11-28T22:28:39Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai South - Dubai Aviation City Corporation (Free Zone Autho	https://www.dubaisouth.ae/en/Company-Directory/Cor	AE	Dubai	Dubai South	2020-09-30T17:11:38Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Knowledge and Human Development Authority (Education	https://khda.gov.ae/en/directory?tab=tab-university	AE	Dubai		2020-09-08T12:09:46Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Airport Free Zone	https://www.dafz.ae/en/online-directory	AE	Dubai		2020-09-10T14:29:17Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Development Authority (formerly known as Dubai Creati	https://dda.gov.ae/contactus/	AE	Dubai		2020-09-15T09:12:17Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai - Department of Economic Development (DED)	http://dubaided.gov.ae	AE	Dubai		2020-09-18T11:22:59Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Silicon Oasis Authority	https://www.dsao.ae/	AE	Dubai		2020-09-21T11:28:30Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Multi Commodities Centre (DMCC)	https://www.dmcc.ae/free-zone/support/verify-a-docu	AE	Dubai		2020-09-24T09:52:02Z
United Arab Emirates	Investment Corporation of Dubai	https://www.icd.gov.ae/	AE	Dubai		2020-11-25T09:33:08Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Dubai	https://grpportal.dubai.gov.ae/en/AboutGRP/Connecte	AE	Dubai		2021-03-23T03:58:37Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai International Financial Centre	http://www.difc.ae/public-register	AE	Dubai		2021-06-15T06:56:47Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Dubai Legal Affairs Department	https://lps.legal.dubai.gov.ae/Portal/GetDirectorySearch	AE	Dubai		2021-06-24T03:22:27Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Courts	https://www.dc.gov.ae/PublicServices/Lawyers.jsf?lang=	AE	Dubai		2021-07-27T08:37:27Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Dubai, Knowledge and Human Development Au	https://www.khda.gov.ae/	AE	Dubayy		2021-04-30T09:40:09Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Financial Services Authority	http://www.dfsa.ae/Public-Register/	AE	Dubayy		2021-10-27T19:09:27Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Multi Commodities Centre (DMCC)	https://www.dmcc.ae/	AE	Dubayy		2022-01-17T20:17:30Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Airport Freezone Authority	dafz.ae/en/online-directory	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2019-09-17T09:43:13Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority	eservices.dubaitrade.ae/clientdirectory/clientsSearch.do	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2020-09-15T14:51:16Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Chamber	dcciinfo.ae/	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2020-09-17T02:57:09Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Department of Economic Development	dubaided.gov.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2020-09-23T11:42:35Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai International Financial Centre	difc.ae/public-register	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2020-09-24T10:21:48Z
United Arab Emirates	DMCC (Dubai Multi Commodities Centre)	dmcc.ae/document_verification	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2020-09-24T10:57:32Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Multi Commodities Center Public Directory	landing.dmcc.ae/public-search	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2021-01-21T03:43:39Z
United Arab Emirates	Dubai Development Authority	dda.gov.ae/dda-services/registration-licencing-services/	AE	Dubayy, Dubai		2021-08-11T08:22:35Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Department of Industry and Economy - Fujairah Munic	https://www.fujmun.gov.ae/page.aspx?id=241&templae	AE	Fujairah		2020-08-12T11:24:20Z
United Arab Emirates	Fujairah Culture & Media Authority (Creative City)	http://www.creativecity.ae/contact.html	AE	Fujairah		2020-09-30T14:11:33Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Fujairah	https://fujairah.ae/en/pages/fujairah_government.aspx	AE	Fujairah		2020-10-14T04:20:43Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Ras Al Khaimah	https://www.rak.ae/wps/portal/rak/government-entitie	AE	Ras Al Khaimah		2020-10-01T09:12:35Z
United Arab Emirates	Government of Sharjah	https://www.sharjah.ae/registration-locations.aspx?Val	AE	Sharjah		2021-07-27T10:26:17Z
United Arab Emirates	Department of Economic Development	https://ded-e.uqa.ae/License_info/	AE	Umm al Qaywayn		2020-11-16T11:15:46Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United Arab Emirates	Government of Umm Al Quwain	https://www.uag.ae/en/umm-al-quwain/departement.html	AE	Umm Al Quwain		2021-03-15T09:38:27Z
United Kingdom	Charity Commission for England and Wales	gov.uk/government/organisations/charity-commission	GB	England and Wales		2020-09-28T16:47:47Z
United Kingdom	Lewisham council	https://lewisham.gov.uk/	GB	Lewisham	Lewisham	2021-02-01T07:30:26Z
United Kingdom	MyGov.scott	https://www.mygov.scot/organisations	GB	Scotland		2021-09-10T01:17:39Z
United Kingdom	Companies House	https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/	GB			2022-06-16T14:44:36Z
United States	Coffee County Alabama	https://www.coffeecounty.us/	US	Alabama	Coffee County	2020-09-25T14:34:03Z
United States	Madison County	https://www.madisoncountyal.gov/	US	Alabama	Madision County	2021-02-10T01:52:18Z
United States	Alabama Notary Public	https://www.sos.alabama.gov/government-records/notary-public	US	Alabama		2020-08-20T13:02:06Z
United States	Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy	http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/findCPA.aspx	US	Alabama		2020-09-25T14:54:45Z
United States	Government Records	sos.alabama.gov/vb/inquiry/inquiry.aspx?area=BusinessRecords	US	Alabama		2020-10-07T08:42:24Z
United States	Alabama Secretary of State (Legislative Acts Search)	https://www.sos.alabama.gov/government-records/legislation	US	Alabama		2021-07-27T08:30:51Z
United States	Alabama Secretary of State (Business Entity Records)	http://www.sos.alabama.gov/vb/inquiry/inquiry.aspx?area=BusinessEntityRecords	US	Alabama		2021-08-24T09:52:04Z
United States	Alabama State - City, County, & Government Agency Directory	https://www.alabama.gov/	US	Alabama		2021-10-12T23:47:42Z
United States	Alabama Department of Education	https://eddir.alsde.edu/SiteInfo/	US	Alabama		2021-10-14T13:46:06Z
United States	Alabama Secretary of State Business Entity Records	http://arc-sos.state.al.us/cgi/corpdetail.mbr/detail?corpno=	US	Alabama		2022-01-26T04:43:01Z
United States	Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensure	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/	US	Alaska		2020-09-29T11:33:19Z
United States	Dept. of Commerce	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/Main/Search/EASearch.htm	US	Alaska		2020-10-16T09:37:56Z
United States	Alaska Notary Commissions	http://aws.state.ak.us/NotaryDirectory/Commissions/SelectNotary.asp	US	Alaska		2020-10-21T05:57:46Z
United States	Alaska Bar Association	https://alaskabar.org/member-services/member-directory	US	Alaska		2021-02-24T18:50:39Z
United States	Alaska State Government Agencies	http://alaska.gov/akdir1.html	US	Alaska		2021-07-27T11:08:45Z
United States	Alaska Department of Education & Early Development	https://education.alaska.gov/DOE_Rolodex/SchoolCalendar	US	Alaska		2021-08-16T01:36:59Z
United States	Maricopa County Recorder	https://recorder.maricopa.gov/recdocdata/	US	Arizona	Maricopa County	2021-02-15T19:43:40Z
United States	City of Sahuarita (DBA Search)	https://www.citizenserve.com/Portal/PortalController?portalid=1&module=1&action=1	US	Arizona	Sahuarita	2020-09-22T11:37:29Z
United States	Corporation Commission	https://ecorp.azcc.gov/EntitySearch/Index	US	Arizona		2020-08-18T11:51:51Z
United States	Arizona Corporation Commission (Corporations Division)	http://ecorp.azcc.gov/	US	Arizona		2020-09-17T18:28:55Z
United States	Arizona Corporation Commission	ecorp.azcc.gov/EntitySearch/Index	US	Arizona		2020-09-21T12:00:16Z
United States	Arizona State Government Agencies	http://azdirect.state.az.us/all.aspx	US	Arizona		2020-09-25T05:42:45Z
United States	Arizona Office - Tribal Relations	https://gotr.azgovernor.gov/gotr/demographic-analysis	US	Arizona		2020-09-25T07:01:13Z
United States	Arizona Department of State: Office of the Secretary of State (Contractors)	https://apps.azsos.gov/apps/tntp/se.html	US	Arizona		2020-09-30T09:30:39Z
United States	Arizona Department of Education	https://azreportcards.azed.gov/	US	Arizona		2020-09-30T15:06:12Z
United States	Arizona State Board of Accountancy	http://www.azaccountancy.gov/CPADirectory/CPASearch	US	Arizona		2020-12-22T14:38:32Z
United States	League of Arizona Cities and Towns	http://lgd.azleague.org/	US	Arizona		2021-01-27T01:11:00Z
United States	Arizona Corporate Commission	https://ecorp.azcc.gov/BusinessSearch/BusinessInfo?search=	US	Arizona		2021-07-21T12:41:58Z
United States	Arizona State - Counties	https://az.gov/government/arizona-government#section-counties	US	Arizona		2021-07-27T09:28:09Z
United States	Arizona Department of Gaming - Casinos & Tribal Gaming Offices	https://gaming.az.gov/tribal-gaming/casino-tribal-gaming	US	Arizona		2020-09-24T06:40:16Z
United States	DoD Interoperability & Communications Exercise & Expo	https://jitc.fhu.disa.mil/organization/aboutJitc/jitcHistory	US	Arizona		2021-11-23T07:43:00Z
United States	DISA Defence Information Systems Agency	https://www.disa.mil/Careers/Contact-Active-Military	US	Arizona		2021-12-09T09:52:03Z
United States	Arizona Secretary of State Notary Public	http://apps.azsos.gov/apps/notary/search/Default.aspx	US	Arizona		2022-01-04T21:38:48Z
United States	Arkansas Secretary of State Business & Commercial Services	https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search_all.php	US	Arkansas		2020-09-18T10:41:05Z
United States	Arkansas State Government Agencies	https://portal.arkansas.gov/agencies/	US	Arkansas		2020-09-21T08:39:30Z
United States	Arkansas Division of Higher Education	https://www.adhe.edu/locations#directory	US	Arkansas		2020-11-16T11:48:08Z
United States	Arkansas Municipal League	https://local.arkansas.gov/index.php	US	Arkansas		2021-04-28T11:02:53Z
United States	Arkansas Judiciary Attorney Search	https://attorneyinfo.aoc.arkansas.gov/info/attorney_search	US	Arkansas		2021-04-28T11:15:06Z
United States	Business & Commercial Services	sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search_all.php	US	Arkansas		2021-09-16T20:03:57Z
United States	Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy	http://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/	US	Arkansas		2021-12-06T01:12:50Z
United States	Alameda County Clerk Recorder (DBA Search)	https://www.acgov.org/business/fictitious.htm	US	California	Alameda County	2020-09-28T11:53:36Z
United States	Calaveras County Clerk-Recorder (DBA Search)	https://recorderweb.calaverasgov.us/web/action/ACTICUS	US	California	Calaveras County	2020-09-15T16:49:12Z
United States	City of Sacramento	https://www.cityofsacramento.org/Finance/Revenue/Budget	US	California	City of Sacramento	2020-09-21T17:33:34Z
United States	City of Vista	https://blrenewals.cityofvista.com/Search	US	California	City of Vista	2020-08-20T07:27:47Z
United States	City of Watsonville Finance	https://www.cityofwatsonville.org/429/Business-Licensing	US	California	City of Watsonville	2020-09-22T15:36:08Z
United States	Contra Costa County Clerk-Recorder (DBA Search)	https://www.ccclerkrec.us/clerk/clerk/fictitious-business	US	California	Contra Costa County	2020-09-10T11:04:04Z
United States	Assessor-county clerk-recorder & chief elections officer	https://www.smcacre.org/fbn-search-online	US	California	County of San Mateo	2020-12-18T11:28:15Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	El Dorado County Government Agencies	https://www.edcgov.us/	US	California	El Dorado County	2020-09-30T16:02:51Z
United States	Kern County Clerk	http://www.kerncountyclerk.com/en/dba/FBN-Search.a	US	California	Kern County	2021-01-14T20:47:56Z
United States	Kings County Recorder's Office	http://publicrecords.countyofkings.com/AssumedName	US	California	Kings County	2021-01-10T21:43:05Z
United States	LA County Clerk	https://lavote.net/home/county-clerk	US	California	Los Angeles	2021-01-15T02:32:35Z
United States	County of Los Angeles City Search	https://www.lacounty.gov/government/geography-stat	US	California	Los Angeles Count	2020-08-19T13:50:39Z
United States	Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk (DBA Search)	https://apps.lavote.net/OBFR/Default.aspx	US	California	Los Angeles Count	2021-02-05T08:13:39Z
United States	Napa County - Fictitious Business Name Search	https://app.countyofnapa.org/FBNSearch	US	California	Napa County	2021-10-11T09:23:18Z
United States	City of Riverside	https://riversideca.gov/businessstax/Search/SearchBy	US	California	Riverside	2021-02-26T09:30:05Z
United States	City of San Bernardino	http://www.ci.san-bernardino.ca.us/default.asp	US	California	San Bernardino	2020-09-10T16:31:59Z
United States	City of San Diego	https://www.sandiego.gov/	US	California	San Diego	2020-09-21T17:46:59Z
United States	County of San Mateo	https://www.smcgov.org/departments	US	California	San Mateo County	2022-01-18T16:31:25Z
United States	City of Santa Barbara	https://www.santabarbaraca.gov/	US	California	Santa Barbara	2020-09-10T16:00:12Z
United States	County of Santa Barbara	http://www.countyofsb.org/	US	California	Santa Barbara	2020-09-18T11:24:51Z
United States	California Stanislaus County	https://www.stancounty.com/	US	California	Stanislaus County	2021-07-01T05:04:10Z
United States	California Notary Public Listing	http://www.sos.ca.gov/notary/notary-public-listing/	US	California		2020-03-17T14:30:06Z
United States	California's State Procurement and Certification Programs	https://caleprocure.ca.gov/pages/index.aspx	US	California		2020-08-12T14:22:33Z
United States	California State Government Agencies	https://www.ca.gov/agencysearch/	US	California		2020-08-21T08:46:01Z
United States	California Board of Accountancy	https://search.dca.ca.gov/?BD=19&TP=DC	US	California		2020-09-21T07:49:17Z
United States	California Department of Education	https://www.cde.ca.gov/	US	California		2020-09-21T07:54:20Z
United States	California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation (DFPI)	https://dfpi.ca.gov/licensees-and-regulated-industries/	US	California		2020-09-21T07:57:01Z
United States	California Department of Insurance	https://interactive.web.insurance.ca.gov/companyprofil	US	California		2020-09-21T08:06:53Z
United States	California Department of Managed Health Care (DMHC)	https://www.dmhca.ca.gov	US	California		2020-09-21T08:08:07Z
United States	Government Agencies	https://cold.govops.ca.gov/StateEntity	US	California		2020-09-24T01:11:34Z
United States	California State Legislature	http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/	US	California		2020-09-28T11:19:28Z
United States	California Secretary of State	https://www.sos.ca.gov/administration/contact-information	US	California		2021-01-21T11:28:54Z
United States	California Local Government	https://www.ca.gov/government/	US	California		2021-03-16T12:12:39Z
United States	California Secretary of State	https://businesssearch.sos.ca.gov/CBS/Detail	US	California		2021-12-22T11:01:22Z
United States	California Secretary of State	https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/search/business	US	California		2022-04-11T15:53:19Z
United States	Colorado State Government Agencies	https://www.colorado.gov/state-agencies	US	Colorado		2020-09-03T14:30:46Z
United States	Colorado Secretary of State - Notary Verification	https://www.sos.state.co.us/notary/pages/public/verify	US	Colorado		2020-09-03T14:35:19Z
United States	Business Division of the Secretary of State's office	https://sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do	US	Colorado		2020-09-24T10:30:37Z
United States	Colorado Secretary of State: Business Division	http://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaEx	US	Colorado		2020-09-25T12:54:27Z
United States	Colorado Supreme Court (Office of Attorney Regulation Counsel)	http://www.coloradosupremecourt.com/search/attsear	US	Colorado		2020-09-25T15:13:53Z
United States	Colorado Department of Education	http://www.cde.state.co.us/code/districtdashboard	US	Colorado		2020-09-28T11:54:20Z
United States	Colorado Department of Local Affairs	https://dola.colorado.gov/lgis/	US	Colorado		2020-10-01T08:36:26Z
United States	Colorado Department of Higher Education	https://higher.ed.colorado.gov/Data/InstSelect.aspx	US	Colorado		2021-03-31T15:13:59Z
United States	Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations	https://apps.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/Licen	US	Colorado		2021-11-16T08:58:51Z
United States	Connecticut State - List of Cities	https://portal.ct.gov/Government/Cities-and-Towns	US	Connecticut		2020-09-09T19:42:07Z
United States	Connecticut Department of Banking	https://portal.ct.gov/DOB/Financial-Institutions-Division	US	Connecticut		2020-09-11T13:39:53Z
United States	Connecticut Insurance Department	http://www.cidverifylicense.ct.gov/CLIC/VerifyLicense.a	US	Connecticut		2021-07-27T09:27:45Z
United States	Connecticut Office of Higher Education	http://www.ctohe.org/heweb/ProgramSearch.asp	US	Connecticut		2021-07-27T09:33:14Z
United States	Connecticut License	https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.asp	US	Connecticut		2021-07-27T09:34:55Z
United States	Connecticut Secretary of State	https://service.ct.gov/business/s/onlinebusinesssearch?	US	Connecticut		2021-07-27T09:46:50Z
United States	Connecticut State Department of Education	https://portal.ct.gov/SDE	US	Connecticut		2021-07-27T09:51:43Z
United States	Connecticut State Government Agencies	https://portal.ct.gov/Government/Departments-and-Ag	US	Connecticut		2021-07-27T10:25:15Z
United States	CT.gov Business Records Search	https://service.ct.gov/business/s/onlinebusinesssearch?	US	Connecticut		2021-10-21T10:35:33Z
United States	Delaware State - Cities and Counties	https://alpha.delaware.gov/guides/municipalities/	US	Delaware		2020-08-20T13:14:40Z
United States	Delaware Judiciary Attorney Search	https://rp470541.doelegal.com/vwPublicSearch/Show-V	US	Delaware		2020-08-20T15:04:01Z
United States	Delaware Department of Higher Education	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/226	US	Delaware		2020-08-21T12:28:47Z
United States	Delaware Notary Public	https://notary.delaware.gov/contact/	US	Delaware		2020-08-21T14:21:38Z
United States	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation	https://delpros.delaware.gov/oh_verifylicense	US	Delaware		2020-08-24T16:56:41Z
United States	Delaware Courts - Trade, Business, & Fictitious Names	http://www.courts.delaware.gov/tradenames/J1CKioskS	US	Delaware		2020-08-24T17:50:12Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	Delaware Department of Finance: Division of Revenue	https://dorweb.revenue.delaware.gov/bussrch/	US	Delaware		2020-08-27T12:39:58Z
United States	Delaware State Directory	http://delaware.gov/egov/portal.nsf/portal/agencylist	US	Delaware		2020-08-27T13:50:45Z
United States	Delaware Department of Education	https://reportcard.doe.k12.de.us/detail.html#listofscho	US	Delaware		2020-09-15T07:53:18Z
United States	Division of Corporations, Department of State	corp.delaware.gov/	US	Delaware		2021-07-27T08:29:10Z
United States	Delaware Department of State: Division of Corporations	https://icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/Nam	US	Delaware		2022-01-04T10:29:50Z
United States	Depart. of consumer and Reg Affairs	https://corponline.dcr.dg.gov/Account.aspx/LogOn?Re	US	District of Columbia		2020-08-24T17:13:50Z
United States	District of Columbia Bar	https://join.dcbar.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Site=dc	US	District of Columbia		2020-08-28T14:53:09Z
United States	District of Columbia Government Agencies	https://dc.gov/directory	US	District of Columbia		2020-08-31T11:57:09Z
United States	District of Columbia Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs	https://corponline.dcr.dg.gov/Home.aspx	US	District of Columbia		2020-09-01T15:19:02Z
United States	District of Columbia Public Schools	http://profiles.dcps.dc.gov/	US	District of Columbia		2020-09-26T21:40:36Z
United States	District of Columbia Notary Public	https://os.dc.gov/service/search-notary-public	US	District of Columbia		2021-10-27T09:41:50Z
United States	Homeland Security	https://www.dhs.gov/foia-contact-information	US	District of Columbia		2021-12-14T14:23:41Z
United States	Congress.gov	https://www.congress.gov/107/plaws/publ296/PLAW-1	US	District of Columbia		2021-12-14T14:27:30Z
United States	Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs	dcr.dg.gov/page/corporations-division	US	District of Columbia, Washington, D.C.		2020-08-27T11:14:37Z
United States	District of Columbia Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs	corponline.dcr.dg.gov/Home.aspx	US	District of Columbia, Washington, D.C.		2020-08-28T16:47:12Z
United States	Flagler County	https://www.flaglercounty.gov/government	US	Florida	Flagler County	2022-01-21T04:43:58Z
United States	Monroe County Government	http://monroecounty-fl.gov/736/Departments	US	Florida	Monroe County	2021-08-23T05:56:38Z
United States	Division of Corporations - Notary Commissions	http://notaries.dos.state.fl.us/not001.html	US	Florida		2020-03-18T09:50:43Z
United States	Florida Department of Education - Higher Education	http://www.fldoe.org/schools/higher-ed/fl-college-syste	US	Florida		2020-03-20T09:17:53Z
United States	Florida State Bar	https://www.floridabar.org/	US	Florida		2020-08-12T10:44:52Z
United States	Florida Statutes (The Florida Legislature)	http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Vi	US	Florida		2020-08-17T09:21:42Z
United States	Florida League of Cities	https://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/flo	US	Florida		2020-08-19T09:09:25Z
United States	Div. of Corporations	https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/By	US	Florida		2020-09-03T18:33:20Z
United States	Florida Department of State: Division of Corporations	https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/	US	Florida		2020-09-09T09:00:34Z
United States	Florida Department of Education	https://www.fldoe.org/	US	Florida		2020-09-15T08:18:40Z
United States	Florida State Government Agencies	https://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/flo	US	Florida		2020-09-22T02:22:45Z
United States	Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation (d	https://www.myfloridalicense.com/wl11.asp?mode=0&	US	Florida		2020-09-22T16:55:35Z
United States	Florida Senate (Bills)	http://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bills	US	Florida		2020-09-23T10:48:13Z
United States	Florida Department of Education Public Schools / Districts	http://web03.fldoe.org/Schools/schoolmap_text.asp	US	Florida		2020-09-24T10:14:47Z
United States	Florida Association of Counties	http://www.fl-counties.com/directory	US	Florida		2020-09-28T05:08:27Z
United States	Florida Office of Insurance Regulation (OIR)	https://floiir.com/companysearch/	US	Florida		2021-01-07T21:19:55Z
United States	The Florida Bar	https://www.floridabar.org/directories/find-mbr/?barN	US	Florida		2021-03-05T10:22:16Z
United States	The Florida Bar	https://www.floridabar.org/directories/find-mbr/profile	US	Florida		2021-05-11T10:01:06Z
United States	Florida Division of Corporations	sunbiz.org/	US	Florida		2021-12-20T19:33:57Z
United States	City of Atlanta	https://www.atlantaga.gov/	US	Georgia	Atlanta	2020-09-15T10:05:49Z
United States	City of Lawrenceville (DBA)	https://www.lawrencevillega.org/233/Business-Licensin	US	Georgia	Lawrenceville	2020-09-17T12:37:14Z
United States	Georgia Office of Insurance and Safety Fire Commissioner	https://www.oci.ga.gov/Insurers/CompanySearch.aspx	US	Georgia		2020-08-24T15:26:32Z
United States	Georgia Secretary of State Corporations Division	ecorp.sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch	US	Georgia		2020-08-24T15:32:39Z
United States	Georgia State Government Agencies	https://georgia.gov/state-organizations	US	Georgia		2020-08-25T08:30:43Z
United States	Georgia State - List of Cities and Counties	https://www.dca.ga.gov/search	US	Georgia		2020-08-25T08:31:15Z
United States	Department of Education	http://www.gadoe.org/External-Affairs-and-Policy/AskD	US	Georgia		2020-08-25T09:52:29Z
United States	Georgia Superior Court Clerks' Cooperative Authority - Notary I	http://search.gsccca.org/notary/search.asp	US	Georgia		2020-08-25T10:53:00Z
United States	Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission	https://gnpec.georgia.gov/directory-institutions	US	Georgia		2020-09-01T11:24:57Z
United States	Georgia Corporations Division	https://ecorp.sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch	US	Georgia		2020-09-23T03:27:51Z
United States	Georgia Department of Education	https://www.gadoe.org/External-Affairs-and-Policy/Ask	US	Georgia		2020-09-23T03:30:40Z
United States	Depart. of Commerce	https://hbe.ehawaii.gov/documents/search.html	US	Hawaii		2020-08-21T13:53:55Z
United States	Hawaii County Governments	https://portal.ehawaii.gov/government/county-governn	US	Hawaii		2020-11-09T03:21:39Z
United States	Hawaii DCCA Insurance Division	http://insurance.ehawaii.gov/hils/	US	Hawaii		2020-11-09T03:35:45Z
United States	Hawaii Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs: Business	https://hbe.ehawaii.gov/documents	US	Hawaii		2020-11-09T03:42:47Z
United States	Hawaii Departments & Agencies	https://portal.ehawaii.gov/government/departments-ar	US	Hawaii		2020-11-09T04:24:31Z
United States	Hawaii Post-secondary Education Authorization Program	http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/authorized-schools/	US	Hawaii		2020-11-09T06:08:27Z
United States	Hawaii State Bar Association	http://hsba.org/HSBA/SEARCH_DIRECTORY/HSBA/Direc	US	Hawaii		2020-11-09T08:58:27Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	Hawaii Department of Education	http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ParentsAndStudents	US	Hawaii		2020-12-07T03:09:29Z
United States	Business Registration Division (Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs)	hbe.hawaii.gov/documents/search.html	US	Hawaii		2020-12-29T11:22:43Z
United States	Bonner County	https://www.bonnercountyid.gov/	US	Idaho	Bonner County	2015-03-05T23:05:42Z
United States	Business Services (Secretary of State)	accessidaho.org/public/sos/corp/search.html	US	Idaho		2020-09-02T21:55:19Z
United States	Idaho Department of Education	https://idahoschools.org/	US	Idaho		2020-11-16T18:58:37Z
United States	Idaho State Bar	http://isb.idaho.gov/licensing/attorney_roster.cfm	US	Idaho		2020-11-16T21:25:06Z
United States	Idaho State Legislature	https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/	US	Idaho		2020-11-16T21:28:42Z
United States	Idaho State Agencies	https://www.idaho.gov/agencies/	US	Idaho		2021-01-26T03:52:42Z
United States	Idaho Secretary of State	https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/search/business	US	Idaho		2021-06-29T23:27:03Z
United States	Idaho Secretary of State - Notary Public	https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/search/notary	US	Idaho		2021-08-29T23:55:18Z
United States	Chicago Business License search	https://data.cityofchicago.org/Community-Economic-Development	US	Illinois	Chicago, City of	2020-08-19T08:41:38Z
United States	Cook County Clerk's Office	https://assumednames.cookcountyclerkclerkil.gov/PublicSearch	US	Illinois	Cook County	2020-09-10T14:19:53Z
United States	Cook County Government Agencies	https://cookcountyil.gov/agencies	US	Illinois	Cook County	2020-09-14T14:41:48Z
United States	DuPage County	https://www.dupageco.org/Departments/	US	Illinois	DuPage County	2020-09-22T08:03:52Z
United States	Illinois - Lawyer Search	https://www.iardc.org/lawyersearch.asp	US	Illinois		2020-11-16T22:25:38Z
United States	Illinois Board of Higher Education	https://www.ibhe.org/institutionsByL.asp	US	Illinois		2020-11-16T22:31:43Z
United States	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation - Bankers	https://www.idfpr.com/DFI/CUD/cud_main.asp	US	Illinois		2020-11-16T22:39:09Z
United States	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation (IDFPR)	https://ilesonline.idfpr.com/DFPR/Lookup/License	US	Illinois		2020-11-16T22:44:10Z
United States	Illinois Department of Health Hospital Report Card	http://www.healthcarereportcard.illinois.gov/	US	Illinois		2020-11-16T23:21:47Z
United States	Illinois Department of Revenue: Tax Permit Search	https://www.revenue.state.il.us/app/bgii/servlet/BGIIInquiry	US	Illinois		2020-11-16T23:31:16Z
United States	Illinois Notary Public	https://apps.ilsos.gov/notary/	US	Illinois		2020-11-16T23:35:56Z
United States	Illinois Secretary of State	http://www.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/	US	Illinois		2020-11-17T02:42:33Z
United States	Illinois Secretary of State Local Government Index	https://www.ilsos.gov/isa/localgovnameindexsrch.jsp	US	Illinois		2020-11-17T03:00:53Z
United States	Illinois State Board of Education Report Card	http://www.illinoisreportcard.com/Default.aspx	US	Illinois		2020-11-17T06:29:14Z
United States	Office of the Illinois Secretary of State	https://apps.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/CorporateLlcControl	US	Illinois		2021-02-17T10:12:06Z
United States	Illinois Department of Insurance: Company Search	http://insurance.illinois.gov/applications/RegEntPortal/	US	Illinois		2021-08-09T03:15:34Z
United States	Illinois State Agencies	https://www2.illinois.gov/agencies	US	Illinois		2021-10-20T04:34:57Z
United States	Illinois Secretary of State (LLP Search)	http://www.ilsos.gov/lprpsearch/	US	Illinois		2021-10-29T01:05:03Z
United States	Hamilton County Indiana	https://www.doxpop.com/prod/in/	US	Indiana	Hamilton County	2020-11-03T05:53:05Z
United States	Business Services Division (Secretary of State)	bsd.sos.in.gov/publicbusinesssearch	US	Indiana		2020-09-02T02:20:15Z
United States	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	https://mylicense.in.gov/EVerification/Search.aspx	US	Indiana		2020-11-18T17:59:01Z
United States	Indiana Roll of Attorneys	https://courttapps.in.gov/rollofattorneys	US	Indiana		2020-11-19T01:54:48Z
United States	Indiana State Agencies	http://www.in.gov/core/find_agency.html	US	Indiana		2020-11-19T01:58:44Z
United States	Indiana Colleges and Universities	http://www.collegeportraits.org/IN	US	Indiana		2020-11-19T05:43:30Z
United States	Indiana Department of Education	https://inview.doe.in.gov/	US	Indiana		2021-02-15T02:10:17Z
United States	Indiana State (Cities and Counties)	http://www.in.gov/core/mylocal/	US	Indiana		2021-06-04T00:45:09Z
United States	INBiz: your one-stop source for your business	https://bsd.sos.in.gov/PublicBusinessSearch/BusinessInfo	US	Indiana		2021-07-26T14:20:44Z
United States	Indiana Secretary of State: Business Services Division	https://bsd.sos.in.gov/publicbusinesssearch	US	Indiana		2021-12-22T23:14:21Z
United States	Iowa Department of Education	https://educateiowa.gov/resources/directories	US	Iowa		2020-11-25T23:16:50Z
United States	Iowa division of Banking	https://www.idob.state.ia.us/bank/docs/regenty.aspx	US	Iowa		2020-11-26T02:25:38Z
United States	Iowa Insurance Division	https://iid.iowa.gov/licensed-insurance-companies	US	Iowa		2020-11-26T02:26:31Z
United States	Iowa Professional Licensing	https://iowaplbf.force.com/LicenseSearchPage	US	Iowa		2020-11-26T02:30:16Z
United States	Iowa State Government Agencies	https://directory.iowa.gov/service/Index?_ga=1.101492	US	Iowa		2020-11-26T18:04:03Z
United States	Iowa State (Cities and Counties)	https://www.iowa.gov/local-government	US	Iowa		2020-11-26T18:04:58Z
United States	Iowa Secretary of State	https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/search.aspx	US	Iowa		2021-04-11T23:37:30Z
United States	Iowa Judicial Branch (Office of Professional Regulation)	https://www.iacourtcommissions.org/icc/SearchLawyer	US	Iowa		2021-08-03T21:10:18Z
United States	Iowa Notary Search	https://sos.iowa.gov/search/notary/search.aspx	US	Iowa		2021-08-19T21:27:25Z
United States	Iowa Secretary of State	https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/summary.aspx?q=	US	Iowa		2021-10-28T14:19:15Z
United States	Iowa Secretary of State	https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/search.aspx	US	Iowa		2021-10-28T14:19:33Z
United States	Iowa government	https://directory.iowa.gov/organization/Index	US	Iowa		2021-12-05T17:01:55Z
United States	Business Center	kansas.gov/bess/flow/main?execution=e1s1	US	Kansas		2020-09-16T15:46:50Z
United States	Kansas Board of Regents	https://www.kansasregents.org/universities_colleges/p	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T07:07:00Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	Kansas Legislature (Statutes)	http://www.kslegislature.org/li/	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T07:12:12Z
United States	Kansas League of Municipalities	https://www.lkm.org/page/KansasCitiesAF	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T07:12:44Z
United States	Kansas Insurance Department License Search	http://towerii.ksinsurance.org/company/company.jsp?r	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T07:14:03Z
United States	Kansas Department of Education	https://ksreportcard.ksde.org/default.aspx	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T07:14:26Z
United States	Kansas online communication Directory	https://oitsapps.ks.gov/da/ocd/	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T09:37:57Z
United States	Kansas - Counties	https://ksdot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/ind	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T09:38:18Z
United States	Kansas Office of the State Bank Commissioner	http://www.osbckansas.org/lookup.html#banks	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T18:01:47Z
United States	Kansas Notary Public	https://sos.ks.gov/business/notary.html	US	Kansas		2020-12-28T23:48:53Z
United States	Kansas Secretary of State	https://www.kansas.gov/bess/flow/main?execution=e1	US	Kansas		2020-12-29T05:10:20Z
United States	Kansas Board of Regents (Colleges and Universities)	https://www.kansasregents.org/universities_colleges/p	US	Kansas		2020-12-29T22:35:33Z
United States	Kansas State Government Agencies	https://portal.kansas.gov/	US	Kansas		2021-11-24T22:01:58Z
United States	Kansas State Board of Accountancy	http://oitsapps.ks.gov/boa/searchforindividual.aspx	US	Kansas		2021-12-15T23:34:52Z
United States	Kansas Supreme Court - Attorney Directory	https://directory-kard.kscourts.org/	US	Kansas		2022-01-13T01:45:34Z
United States	Jefferson County Clerk's office	https://search.jeffersondeeds.com/	US	Kentucky	Jefferson County	2020-11-30T08:28:01Z
United States	Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)	app.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/	US	Kentucky		2020-09-01T20:31:21Z
United States	Kentucky Bar Association	http://www.kybar.org/search/custom.asp?id=2947	US	Kentucky		2020-12-31T03:53:47Z
United States	Kentucky Department of Financial Institutions	https://kfiweb.ky.gov/PublicWebServicePage/	US	Kentucky		2021-01-03T17:33:24Z
United States	Kentucky Department of Insurance	http://insurance.ky.gov/ppc/Agent/Default.aspx	US	Kentucky		2021-01-04T02:12:59Z
United States	Kentucky Notary Public	http://web.sos.ky.gov/notaries/SearchNotaries	US	Kentucky		2021-01-04T02:14:01Z
United States	Kentucky State Agencies	http://kentucky.gov/government/Pages/agency.aspx	US	Kentucky		2021-01-04T02:15:04Z
United States	Kentucky Counties	http://kentucky.gov/government/Pages/local.aspx	US	Kentucky		2021-05-19T05:14:23Z
United States	Kentucky Secretary of State	https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/	US	Kentucky		2021-07-19T02:41:54Z
United States	Kentucky Board of Accountancy	https://secure.kentucky.gov/FormServices/CPA/License	US	Kentucky		2021-11-28T20:17:55Z
United States	Corporations Section (Office of the Secretary of State)	coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSear	US	Louisiana		2020-08-19T13:38:31Z
United States	Louisiana Department of Insurance (LDI)	http://www.lidi.la.gov/onlineServices/ActiveCompanySe	US	Louisiana		2021-02-08T08:10:50Z
United States	Louisiana Secretary of State	https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/Commer	US	Louisiana		2021-02-08T09:42:22Z
United States	Louisiana State Bar Association (LSBA)	https://www.lsba.org/Public/MembershipDirectory.asp	US	Louisiana		2021-02-08T10:39:31Z
United States	Louisiana Department of Insurance	http://www.lidi.la.gov/onlineServices/ActiveCompanySe	US	Louisiana		2021-02-08T20:43:54Z
United States	Louisiana State Government Agencies	https://www.louisiana.gov/government/	US	Louisiana		2021-02-09T01:53:37Z
United States	Louisiana State Legislature	http://www.legis.la.gov/legis/LawSearch.aspx	US	Louisiana		2021-02-09T01:54:51Z
United States	Louisiana Secretary of State Louisiana Business Filings	https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/commercialsearch/Commer	US	Louisiana		2021-10-21T08:42:01Z
United States	Louisiana Notary Public	http://www.sos.la.gov/NotaryAndCertifications/SearchF	US	Louisiana		2021-12-01T17:15:56Z
United States	Louisiana State Library	https://www.state.lib.la.us/public-libraries/library-direc	US	Louisiana		2021-02-09T01:58:51Z
United States	Division of Corporations, UCC and Commissions, Bureau of Corp	icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS?MainPage	US	Maine		2020-08-18T14:56:25Z
United States	Department of professional and financial regulation	https://www.pfr.maine.gov/almsonline/almquery/Sear	US	Maine		2020-08-21T13:30:15Z
United States	Maine State Government Agencies	https://www5.informe.org/portal/government/state-ag	US	Maine		2021-02-11T02:51:56Z
United States	Maine Notary Public and Dedimus Justice Search	https://www1.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/notary/search/	US	Maine		2021-02-11T02:57:52Z
United States	Maine Board of Overseers of the Bar	https://www1.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/maine_bar/att	US	Maine		2021-02-11T02:58:38Z
United States	Maine - Local Government Search	http://www.maine.gov/local/	US	Maine		2021-02-11T02:59:18Z
United States	Montgomery County	https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/	US	Maryland	Montgomery Cou	2021-08-30T00:30:21Z
United States	Business Services (Maryland Department of Assessments and T	egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch	US	Maryland		2020-09-21T09:27:24Z
United States	Maryland Business Licenses	https://jportal.mdcourts.gov/license/pbPublicSearch.jsp	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T08:30:14Z
United States	Maryland County Governments	http://www.maryland.gov/pages/nearest.aspx	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T08:34:03Z
United States	Maryland Courts Attorney Listing	https://www.mdcourts.gov/lawyers/attylst	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T08:40:56Z
United States	Maryland Department of Labor - CPA	https://www.dlir.state.md.us/cgi-bin/ElectronicLicensin	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T09:06:23Z
United States	Maryland Higher Education Commission	https://mhec.maryland.gov/institutions_training/Pages/	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T09:14:21Z
United States	Maryland Insurance Administration	https://www.apps.insurance.maryland.gov/CompanyPr	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T09:20:56Z
United States	Maryland State Government Agencies	https://www.maryland.gov/pages/agency_directory.asp	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T10:10:20Z
United States	Maryland Notary Public	http://sos.maryland.gov/Notary/Pages/NotarySearch.as	US	Maryland		2021-02-19T09:08:00Z
United States	Maryland Business Express	https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch	US	Maryland		2021-12-03T10:05:39Z
United States	DISA Defence Information Systems Agency	https://disa.mil/about/our-history	US	Maryland		2021-12-09T09:53:59Z
United States	Maryland Business Express	https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch	US	Maryland		2022-01-26T04:40:01Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	Maryland Manual On-Line	https://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/01glance/ht	US	Maryland		2021-02-16T09:35:02Z
United States	Boston City Clerk	http://www.cityofboston.gov/cityclerk/search.asp	US	Massachusetts	Boston	2020-09-27T20:15:08Z
United States	Leominster City Clerk	https://www.leominster-ma.gov/gov/clerk/contact.asp	US	Massachusetts	Leominster	2021-01-31T23:09:44Z
United States	City of Peabody	http://peabody-ma.gov	US	Massachusetts	Peabody	2020-11-17T06:59:14Z
United States	Commonwealth of Massachusetts (Division of Professional Licensure)	https://elicensing.mass.gov/CitizenAccess/GeneralPrope	US	Massachusetts		2020-09-03T13:50:37Z
United States	Corporations Division (Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office)	http://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch	US	Massachusetts		2020-09-10T15:00:45Z
United States	Corporations Division (Massachusetts Secretary of the Commonwealth)	http://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/corpsearch/CorpS	US	Massachusetts		2020-09-28T01:31:14Z
United States	Massachusetts - Counties	https://www.sec.state.ma.us/cis/cisclist/ctlistcoun.htm	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T02:51:28Z
United States	Massachusetts Board of Bar Overseers	https://www.massbbo.org/s/login/	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T02:52:28Z
United States	Massachusetts Constitution	https://malegislature.gov/Laws/Constitution	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T02:58:59Z
United States	Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	http://profiles.doe.mass.edu/	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T03:01:47Z
United States	Massachusetts Department of Higher Education	https://www.mass.edu/system/campusdirectory.asp	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T03:03:35Z
United States	Massachusetts Division of Banking	https://services.oca.state.ma.us/LicenseLookup/in-cho	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T03:05:07Z
United States	Massachusetts Licensed Insurance Companies	https://www.mass.gov/lists/massachusetts-licensed-ins	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T03:06:04Z
United States	Massachusetts Division of Professional Licensure	https://elicensing.mass.gov/CitizenAccess/GeneralPrope	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T03:07:01Z
United States	Massachusetts Public Notary	https://www.mass.gov/service-details/find-a-notary-pul	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T03:08:35Z
United States	Massachusetts - Cities and Towns	https://www.mass.gov/lists/massachusetts-city-and-tov	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-17T07:18:03Z
United States	Massachusetts State Government Agencies	https://www.mass.gov/state-a-to-z	US	Massachusetts		2021-02-18T03:18:49Z
United States	Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts	http://corp.sec.state.ma.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/Corp	US	Massachusetts		2022-01-26T04:41:01Z
United States	Genesee County Government Website	https://www.gc4me.com/	US	Michigan	Genesee County	2020-10-15T05:31:21Z
United States	Center for Educational Performance and Information	http://cepi.state.mi.us/EEM/EntitySearchQuick.aspx	US	Michigan		2020-09-29T11:20:14Z
United States	Center for Educational Performance and Information	https://cepi.state.mi.us/eem/EntitySearchQuick.aspx	US	Michigan		2020-10-02T10:41:33Z
United States	Michigan - Counties	http://www.michigan.gov/som/0,1607,7-192-29701_31	US	Michigan		2021-02-22T03:12:13Z
United States	Michigan - Cities, Villages & Townships	http://www.michigan.gov/som/0,1607,7-192-29701_31	US	Michigan		2021-02-22T03:15:05Z
United States	Michigan Corporations Division (Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs)	https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/corpweb/CorpSearch/CorpS	US	Michigan		2021-02-22T07:36:21Z
United States	Michigan Department of Insurance and Financial Services	http://difs.state.mi.us/locators/Menu/ResMenu?search	US	Michigan		2021-02-22T10:10:46Z
United States	Michigan Legislature	http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S/foiyaktzy0demmp2v	US	Michigan		2021-02-23T02:22:57Z
United States	Michigan Notary Search	https://services2.sos.state.mi.us/notarysearch/Search.a	US	Michigan		2021-02-23T02:26:19Z
United States	Michigan State Government Agencies	https://www.michigan.gov/som/0,4669,7-192-29701_2	US	Michigan		2021-02-23T02:27:43Z
United States	Michigan Bureau of Professional Licensing (LARA) CPA Lookup	https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLicVerify/Name.jsp	US	Michigan		2021-03-03T09:56:50Z
United States	Michigan Corporations Division	https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search	US	Michigan		2021-03-03T09:57:24Z
United States	LARA Corporations Online Filing Systems Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	http://www.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search	US	Michigan		2021-07-23T09:54:52Z
United States	Corporations Division (Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs)	https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search	US	Michigan		2021-12-15T23:14:29Z
United States	Minnesota - Township Websites	https://mn.gov/portal/government/local/townships/	US	Minnesota		2021-07-19T12:31:28Z
United States	Minnesota Board of Accountancy	http://www.boa.state.mn.us/findCPA.html	US	Minnesota		2021-07-19T16:18:13Z
United States	Minnesota Department of Commerce	https://mn.gov/commerce/consumers/tips-tools/license	US	Minnesota		2021-07-21T03:04:14Z
United States	Minnesota Department of Education	https://public.education.mn.gov/MdeOrgView/districts	US	Minnesota		2021-07-22T01:38:17Z
United States	Minnesota Government Portal (Cities)	https://mn.gov/portal/government/local/cities/	US	Minnesota		2021-07-23T02:31:22Z
United States	Minnesota Government Portal (Counties)	https://mn.gov/portal/government/local/counties/	US	Minnesota		2021-07-23T02:39:23Z
United States	Minnesota Judicial Branch - Attorney	http://mars.courts.state.mn.us/Default.aspx	US	Minnesota		2021-07-23T02:47:55Z
United States	Minnesota Notary Public	https://notary.sos.state.mn.us/Search/SearchForNotary	US	Minnesota		2021-07-27T04:56:12Z
United States	Minnesota State Agencies, Boards, Commissions	http://mn.gov/portal/government/state/agencies-board	US	Minnesota		2021-07-27T05:04:04Z
United States	Minnesota Secretary of State	https://mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us/Business/Search	US	Minnesota		2023-06-27T14:00:48Z
United States	Business Services, Office of the Secretary of State	https://corp.sos.ms.gov/corp/portal/c/page/corpBusine	US	Mississippi		2020-09-02T01:16:19Z
United States	Mississippi Board of Public Accountancy	http://www.msba.ms.gov/Pages/CPASearch.aspx?vu=7	US	Mississippi		2021-07-28T11:48:32Z
United States	Mississippi Board of Trustees of State Institutions of Higher Learning	http://www.mississippi.edu/universities/	US	Mississippi		2021-07-29T05:33:03Z
United States	Mississippi Insurance Department	https://www.mid.ms.gov/licensing-search/company-sea	US	Mississippi		2021-07-30T04:11:33Z
United States	Mississippi Secretary of State - Notary Public	http://www.sos.ms.gov/Applications/Pages/Notary-Sea	US	Mississippi		2021-07-30T04:14:34Z
United States	Mississippi Secretary of State Blue Book	https://www.sos.ms.gov/communications-publications/	US	Mississippi		2021-08-05T01:56:59Z
United States	Mississippi State Government Agencies	https://www.ms.gov/government/agency-directory	US	Mississippi		2021-08-05T03:58:21Z
United States	Mississippi Department of Education	https://msrc.mdek12.org/StateDataMap/?EntityID=0000	US	Mississippi		2021-08-05T12:13:04Z
United States	Missouri - Counties	http://www.mo.gov/government/city-county-governme	US	Missouri		2021-08-10T05:41:06Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	Missouri - Cities & Municipalities	http://www.mo.gov/my-government/learn-about-missouri	US	Missouri		2021-08-10T06:57:10Z
United States	Missouri Corporations Unit, Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)	https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx	US	Missouri		2021-08-11T05:39:39Z
United States	Missouri Department of Elementary & Secondary Education	http://dese.mo.gov/directory/	US	Missouri		2021-08-11T06:12:54Z
United States	Missouri Department of Higher Education	https://web.dhewd.mo.gov/collegedegreesearch/	US	Missouri		2021-08-13T05:33:25Z
United States	Missouri Division of Finance (Bank & Licensee Search)	https://finance.mo.gov/licensee/search	US	Missouri		2021-08-13T06:01:19Z
United States	Missouri Secretary of State Notary Public	https://s1.sos.mo.gov/business/notary/Search/NotarySearch.aspx	US	Missouri		2021-08-16T02:31:21Z
United States	Missouri Division of Professional Registration - CPA	https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy-licensee-search.asp	US	Missouri		2021-08-16T02:35:25Z
United States	Missouri State Government Agencies	https://www.mo.gov/#agencies	US	Missouri		2021-11-17T07:47:23Z
United States	Corporations Unit, Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State)	https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=Corporation	US	Missouri		2022-01-24T00:41:19Z
United States	Montana Association of Counties (MACo)	http://www.mtcounties.org/counties/county-websites/	US	Montana		2021-08-24T01:36:24Z
United States	Montana Department of Labor and Industry	https://ebiz.mt.gov/POL/GeneralProperty/PropertyLookup.aspx	US	Montana		2021-08-24T08:24:10Z
United States	Montana Higher Education	https://mus.edu/Universities/university_main.html	US	Montana		2021-08-25T03:01:20Z
United States	Montana Secretary of State Corporate Records	http://sos.mt.gov/business	US	Montana		2021-08-25T05:21:50Z
United States	Montana Secretary of State Notary Public	https://biz.sosmt.gov/search/notary	US	Montana		2021-08-26T03:53:45Z
United States	Montana State Government (City Listings)	http://directory.mt.gov/govt/state-dir/city	US	Montana		2021-08-26T03:58:59Z
United States	Montana State Government Agencies	http://directory.mt.gov/govt/state-dir/agency	US	Montana		2021-08-27T04:36:24Z
United States	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)	https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi	US	Nebraska		2021-11-10T01:09:31Z
United States	Nebraska Government (Cities and Counties)	http://www.nebraska.gov/attractions/city-county/#city-county	US	Nebraska		2021-11-10T01:17:31Z
United States	Nebraska Board of Public Accountancy	http://www.nbpa.ne.gov/search/	US	Nebraska		2021-11-10T01:28:52Z
United States	Nebraska State Government Agencies	http://www.nebraska.gov/agencies/	US	Nebraska		2021-11-10T07:47:56Z
United States	Nebraska Secretary of State Business Services Division	https://www.nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpsearch.cgi	US	Nebraska		2021-11-10T08:05:48Z
United States	Nebraska Supreme Court Attorney Services Division	https://mcle.wcc.ne.gov/ext/SearchLawyer.do	US	Nebraska		2021-11-10T20:12:05Z
United States	Nebraska's Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education	https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions	US	Nebraska		2021-11-14T20:07:07Z
United States	Clark County Clerk's Office (DBA Search)	https://clerk.clarkcountynv.gov/AcclaimWeb/Fbn/Search.aspx	US	Nevada	Clark County	2020-09-25T13:24:57Z
United States	Clark County Nevada	https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/business/doing_business	US	Nevada	Clark County	2020-09-25T13:42:53Z
United States	SilverFlume Nevada's Business Portal	https://esos.nv.gov/EntitySearch/BusinessInformation	US	Nevada		2021-09-29T10:17:29Z
United States	Nevada Secretary of State	https://esos.nv.gov/EntitySearch/OnlineEntitySearch	US	Nevada		2021-11-14T22:05:24Z
United States	Nevada State Government Agencies	http://nv.gov/agencies/	US	Nevada		2021-11-16T04:23:39Z
United States	Nevada State Board of Accountancy	http://www.nvaccountancy.com/links.fx	US	Nevada		2021-11-16T17:05:28Z
United States	Business Center (Secretary of State)	esos.nv.gov/EntitySearch/OnlineEntitySearch	US	Nevada		2021-11-23T04:34:57Z
United States	Corporation Division (New Hampshire Secretary of State's Office)	https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/BusinessInquire	US	New Hampshire		2020-12-10T01:32:45Z
United States	Corporation Division (Secretary of State's Office)	quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/LandingPage	US	New Hampshire		2021-02-11T07:16:43Z
United States	New Hampshire Bar Association	http://www.nhbar.org/	US	New Hampshire		2021-11-18T06:08:06Z
United States	New Hampshire Counties	https://www.nh.gov/municipal/index.htm	US	New Hampshire		2021-11-18T06:09:22Z
United States	New Hampshire Department of Education (School and District Information)	http://my.doe.nh.gov/profiles/district.aspx	US	New Hampshire		2021-11-18T06:39:55Z
United States	New Hampshire Government (Cities and Towns)	https://www.nh.gov/osi/resource-library/municipalities	US	New Hampshire		2021-11-18T07:30:08Z
United States	New Hampshire State Government Agencies	https://www.nh.gov/government/agencies.htm	US	New Hampshire		2021-11-19T06:44:16Z
United States	New Hampshire Online Licensing (CPA search)	https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/verification/	US	New Hampshire		2022-01-20T21:14:01Z
United States	Camden County Clerk's Office (DBA)	http://www.camdencounty.com/clerk/online	US	New Jersey	Camden County	2020-08-17T14:40:08Z
United States	Mercer County Clerk Office Services	https://records.mercercounty.org/publicsearch/	US	New Jersey	Mercer County	2021-02-18T09:05:31Z
United States	Department of Banking & Insurance	https://www.nj.gov/dobi/bankwebinfo.htm	US	New Jersey		2020-09-11T11:21:24Z
United States	Business Records Service (Division of Revenue & Enterprise Services)	njportal.com/DOR/businessrecords/	US	New Jersey		2020-09-22T21:19:10Z
United States	New Jersey - County and Municipal Web Sites	http://www.state.nj.us/nj/gov/county/localgov.html	US	New Jersey		2021-11-19T06:46:59Z
United States	New Jersey - Locality Search	http://www.state.nj.us/nj/gov/county/localities.html	US	New Jersey		2021-11-19T06:48:47Z
United States	New Jersey Business Gateway Service	https://www.njportal.com/DOR/businessrecords/Default.aspx	US	New Jersey		2021-11-19T06:51:53Z
United States	New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance	https://www.dobi.state.nj.us/DOBI_LicSearch/	US	New Jersey		2021-11-19T06:53:21Z
United States	New Jersey Department of Education	https://homeroom5.doe.state.nj.us/directory/	US	New Jersey		2021-11-21T17:03:49Z
United States	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs - CPA	https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx	US	New Jersey		2021-11-21T17:45:21Z
United States	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs Charities Registration	https://njconsumeraffairs.state.nj.us/public-charity-search	US	New Jersey		2021-11-22T01:09:56Z
United States	New Jersey Division of Revenue	https://www1.state.nj.us/TYTR_BRC/jsp/BRCLLoginJsp.jspx	US	New Jersey		2021-11-22T13:49:01Z
United States	New Jersey Legislature	https://njleg.state.nj.us/	US	New Jersey		2021-11-22T14:21:54Z
United States	New Jersey Notary Public Search	http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/notary.shtml	US	New Jersey		2021-11-22T19:56:14Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	New Jersey State Government Agencies	http://www.state.nj.us/nj/gov/deptserv/	US	New Jersey		2021-11-22T23:57:47Z
United States	New Jersey Statutes	https://lis.njleg.state.nj.us/nxt/gateway.dll?f=templates	US	New Jersey		2021-11-23T01:59:47Z
United States	City of Albuquerque Business License Search	https://posse.cabq.gov/posse/pub/lms/Default.aspx?Po	US	New Mexico	Albuquerque	2020-09-22T16:26:50Z
United States	Business Services Center (Office of the Secretary of State)	https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/BFS/online/CorporationB	US	New Mexico		2020-09-01T23:21:24Z
United States	New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department (CPA search)	http://verification.rld.state.nm.us/	US	New Mexico		2021-11-23T02:02:35Z
United States	New Mexico State Government Agencies	http://newmexico.gov/A_to_Z.aspx	US	New Mexico		2021-11-23T20:03:56Z
United States	New Mexico Regulation and Licensing - Financial Institutions Di	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/financialinstitutions/Credit	US	New Mexico		2021-11-24T19:11:34Z
United States	Corporations and Business Services New Mexico Secretary of St	https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/BFS/online/CorporationB	US	New Mexico		2021-12-03T14:34:39Z
United States	Erie County Clerk's Office	http://www2.erie.gov/clerk/index.php?q=business	US	New York	Erie County	2020-09-30T16:08:21Z
United States	Monroe County Clerk	https://www2.monroecounty.gov/clerk-index.php	US	New York	Monroe County	2021-08-20T14:37:01Z
United States	New York City Agencies	https://www1.nyc.gov/nyc-resources/agencies.page	US	New York	New York City	2021-11-24T01:16:27Z
United States	Corporation and Business Entity Database (Division of Corporat	dos.ny.gov/corps/bus_entity_search.html	US	New York		2020-09-22T14:59:37Z
United States	Department of State Division of Corporations	https://apps.dos.ny.gov/publicinquiry/EntityDisplay	US	New York		2021-10-01T14:09:05Z
United States	NIC National Information Center	https://www.ffiec.gov/npw/Institution/Profile/317810?	US	New York		2021-10-27T13:47:08Z
United States	New York State Department of State	https://apps.dos.ny.gov/publicinquiry/	US	New York		2021-11-11T15:23:44Z
United States	New York Charities Registry	https://www.charitiesnys.com/RegistrySearch/search_c	US	New York		2021-11-24T01:17:15Z
United States	New York Department of State, Division of Licensing Services (N	https://appext20.dos.ny.gov/licns_public/lic_name_sear	US	New York		2021-11-24T01:33:15Z
United States	New York Dept. of Financial Services	https://myportal.dfs.ny.gov/web/guest-applications/ins	US	New York		2021-11-25T00:55:46Z
United States	New York List of Counties	https://www.ny.gov/local	US	New York		2021-11-25T01:02:11Z
United States	New York State Consolidated Laws	https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/laws/PBA	US	New York		2021-11-28T22:29:37Z
United States	New York State Department of Financial Services (Banks and Tr	https://myportal.dfs.ny.gov/web/guest-applications/wh	US	New York		2021-11-28T23:04:47Z
United States	New York State Education Department	https://data.nysed.gov/	US	New York		2021-11-29T15:37:00Z
United States	New York State Education Department: Office of Higher Educat	http://eservices.nysed.gov/heds/directory/	US	New York		2021-12-05T22:45:25Z
United States	New York State Education Department: Office of the Profession	http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm	US	New York		2021-12-05T23:34:25Z
United States	New York State Government Agencies	https://www.ny.gov/agencies#all-agencies	US	New York		2021-12-06T07:20:58Z
United States	New York State Unified Court System - Attorney Search	http://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/attorney/AttorneySearch	US	New York		2021-12-07T01:27:59Z
United States	NIC National Information Center	https://www.ffiec.gov/npw/Institution/	US	New York		2022-01-27T08:46:01Z
United States	Corporations Division (Department of the Secretary of State)	sosnc.gov/search/index/corp	US	North Carolina		2020-09-22T19:50:35Z
United States	NC Community Colleges	https://www.nccommunitycolleges.edu/about-us/main	US	North Carolina		2021-11-09T14:52:25Z
United States	Secretary of State Search	https://www.sosnc.gov/online_services/search/Busines	US	North Carolina		2021-11-23T14:21:51Z
United States	North Carolina General Assembly	https://www.ncleg.gov/Laws/SessionLaws	US	North Carolina		2022-01-20T22:07:48Z
United States	North Carolina League of Municipalities	https://www.nclm.org/who-we-are/municipal-directory	US	North Carolina		2022-01-25T00:01:22Z
United States	North Carolina Secretary of State - Find a Notary	https://www.sosnc.gov/online_services/notary/find_a	US	North Carolina		2022-01-25T01:43:38Z
United States	North Carolina Secretary of State	https://www.sosnc.gov/search/index/corp	US	North Carolina		2022-01-25T12:14:20Z
United States	Business Services (Secretary of State's Office)	apps.nd.gov/sc/busnsrch/busnSearch.htm	US	North Dakota		2020-09-24T09:31:31Z
United States	City of Cleveland	https://www.clevelandohio.gov/	US	Ohio	Cleveland	2020-09-17T09:27:35Z
United States	City of Columbus Government Portal	https://www.columbus.gov/	US	Ohio	Columbus	2021-12-14T21:02:00Z
United States	Hamilton County Ohio	https://www.hamiltoncountyohio.gov/	US	Ohio	Hamilton County	2020-11-03T06:05:55Z
United States	Lorain County Ohio	http://www.loraincounty.us	US	Ohio	Lorain County	2021-12-13T20:15:17Z
United States	Corporation Database (Ohio Secretary of State)	businesssearch.ohiosos.gov/	US	Ohio		2021-07-27T08:30:03Z
United States	City of Toledo	https://toledo.oh.gov/	US	Ohio		2023-09-05T08:30:28Z
United States	Business Filing Department (Oklahoma Secretary of State)	sos.ok.gov/corp/corplnquiryFind.aspx	US	Oklahoma		2021-06-01T23:36:27Z
United States	Jackson County	https://jacksoncountyor.org/	US	Oregon	Jackson County	2020-11-30T05:17:53Z
United States	Corporation Division (Oregon Secretary of State)	egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkg_web_name_srch_inq.login	US	Oregon		2020-09-28T02:36:29Z
United States	Division of Financial Regulation	https://dfr.oregon.gov/help/complaints-licenses/Pages/	US	Oregon		2021-10-05T14:24:09Z
United States	Dept. of State	https://www.corporations.pa.gov/Search/CorpSearch	US	Pennsylvania		2020-08-26T11:48:29Z
United States	Disciplinary Board of the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania	https://www.padisiplinaryboard.org/for-the-public/fin	US	Pennsylvania		2020-09-15T14:01:50Z
United States	Dept. of State	https://file.dos.pa.gov/	US	Pennsylvania		2023-07-31T11:23:30Z
United States	Division Of Business Services (Rhode Island Office of the Secret	http://business.sos.ri.gov/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSe	US	Rhode Island		2020-09-30T11:44:06Z
United States	Business Filings database (South Carolina Secretary of State)	businessfilings.sc.gov/BusinessFiling/Entity/Search	US	South Carolina		2020-09-30T12:19:51Z
United States	Municipal Association of South Carolina	https://www.masc.sc/municipalities/directory/Pages/de	US	South Carolina		2021-09-02T00:42:13Z
United States	Business Services Division (Office of the Secretary of State)	sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/FilingSe	US	South Dakota		2020-09-02T02:45:26Z

Country	Name	URL	Country of Jurisdiction	State/Province of Jurisdiction	Locality of Jurisdiction	Last Updated
United States	Hamilton County Clerk's Office	http://tncountyclerk.com/hamilton/public/	US	Tennessee	Hamilton County	2020-11-02T07:40:36Z
United States	Business Services (Department of State)	tnbear.tn.gov/ECCommerce/FilingSearch.aspx	US	Tennessee		2020-09-30T14:09:49Z
United States	Board of Professional Responsibility of the Supreme Court of Tennessee	http://www.tbpr.org/for-the-public/online-attorney-dir	US	Tennessee		2021-04-15T00:27:13Z
United States	Anderson County Clerk	https://anderson.tx.search.kofile.com/48001/Home/Ind	US	Texas	Anderson County	2021-07-27T08:36:21Z
United States	City of Austin - Government Departments	http://www.austintexas.gov/content/d8-departments	US	Texas	Austin	2020-12-04T09:18:45Z
United States	Bell County	http://www.bellcountytexas.com/county_government/cou	US	Texas	Bell County	2020-09-16T08:09:18Z
United States	Bexar County Clerk	https://bexar.tx.publicsearch.us/	US	Texas	Bexar County	2020-08-18T11:49:22Z
United States	Brazoria County Clerk	https://brazoriacountytx-web.tylerhost.net/web/	US	Texas	Brazoria County	2020-09-30T14:08:18Z
United States	Brazos County Clerk	https://brazos.tx.publicsearch.us/	US	Texas	Brazos County	2021-12-09T16:51:19Z
United States	Collin County Clerk	http://countyclerkrecords.co.collin.tx.us/webinquiry/	US	Texas	Collin County	2020-09-28T12:09:10Z
United States	Dallas County Clerk	https://dallas.tx.publicsearch.us/	US	Texas	Dallas County	2020-08-25T12:21:57Z
United States	Country of Denton	https://denton.tx.publicsearch.us/	US	Texas	Denton County	2020-09-16T15:02:39Z
United States	El Paso County	https://www.epcounty.com/	US	Texas	El Paso	2020-09-29T09:04:25Z
United States	El Paso County Clerk	https://www.epcounty.com/records.htm	US	Texas	El Paso County	2021-01-04T11:01:48Z
United States	Fort Bend County	http://ccweb.co.fort-bend.tx.us/RealEstate/ListOfGrants	US	Texas	Fort Bend County	2020-09-24T14:22:11Z
United States	Harris County Clerk	https://www.cclerk.hctx.net/applications/websearch/All	US	Texas	Harris County	2020-11-09T00:47:16Z
United States	New Braunfels City Government Departments	https://www.nbtexas.org/2964/Government	US	Texas	New Braunfels	2021-11-16T17:07:44Z
United States	Corporations Section (Texas Secretary of State)	direct.sos.state.tx.us/acct/acct-login.asp	US	Texas		2020-09-24T10:44:58Z
United States	Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts	https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/coaSearchBtn	US	Texas		2021-09-29T16:35:47Z
United States	Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts	https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/coaSearchBtn#	US	Texas		2021-12-22T10:36:17Z
United States	Div. of Corporations and Commercial Code	https://secure.utah.gov/bes/	US	Utah		2020-09-07T02:45:28Z
United States	Division of Corporations and Commercial Code Business Search	https://secure.utah.gov/bes/displayDetails.html	US	Utah		2021-07-23T11:55:23Z
United States	Corporations Division (Vermont Secretary of State)	sec.state.vt.us/corporationsbusiness-services.aspx	US	Vermont		2020-08-24T09:36:36Z
United States	Chesterfield Circuit Court Clerk Land Records Office	https://www.ccclandrecords.org/Opening.asp	US	Virginia	Chesterfield County	2020-09-04T18:22:13Z
United States	State Corporation Commission Clerk's Information System	https://cis.scc.virginia.gov/	US	Virginia		2022-01-27T09:02:01Z
United States	King County	https://kingcounty.gov/	US	Washington	King County	2021-01-04T11:37:35Z
United States	City of Seattle Department of Finance and Administrative Services	http://www.seattle.gov/customer-service-bureau/custom	US	Washington	Seattle	2020-09-10T10:28:22Z
United States	Corporations and Charities Filing System	https://ccfs.sos.wa.gov/#/BusinessSearch/BusinessInfor	US	Washington		2020-04-07T11:57:01Z
United States	Corporations Division (Office of the Secretary of State)	sos.wa.gov/corps/corps_search.aspx	US	Washington		2020-09-04T12:37:03Z
United States	Discover U.S. Government Information	https://www.govinfo.gov/	US	West Virginia		2020-07-20T08:56:19Z
United States	Business and Licensing (West Virginia Secretary of State)	apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/	US	West Virginia		2021-02-16T09:02:48Z
United States	Dane County Wisconsin - Municipalities	https://www.countyofdane.com/municipalities	US	Wisconsin		2020-08-21T14:38:34Z
United States	Depart. of Financial Institutions	https://www.wdfr.org	US	Wisconsin		2020-08-27T09:28:46Z
United States	Corporation Section (Division of Corporate & Consumer Services)	wdfr.org/apps/CorpSearch/Search.aspx	US	Wisconsin		2020-09-16T10:04:04Z
United States	NAIC National Association of Insurance Commissioners	https://sbs.naic.org/solar-external-lookup/lookup/comp	US	Wisconsin		2021-07-23T16:20:57Z
United States	Business Center (Wyoming Secretary of State)	https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx	US	Wyoming		2020-09-28T16:32:00Z
United States	Assistant Secretary of the Army (Installations, Energy and Environment)	https://www.army.mil/asaiee	US			2022-07-29T12:25:11Z
United States	10 USC 7016: Assistant Secretaries of the Army	https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:US	US			2022-08-04T12:37:18Z
Vietnam	An Giang Province Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://sokhdt.angiang.gov.vn/wps/portal/Home/	VN	An Giang Province		2020-09-21T09:18:42Z
Vietnam	Agency of Business Registration (Ministry of Planning and Investment)	dangkykinhdoanh.gov.vn/en/	VN	An Giang, Ba Ria-Vung Tau, Bac Giang, Bac K		2021-07-27T08:17:28Z
Vietnam	Bac Giang Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	https://skhdt.bacgiang.gov.vn/	VN	Bac Giang		2021-07-23T08:40:01Z
Vietnam	Bac Kan Province Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://sokhdt.backan.gov.vn/Pages/default.aspx	VN	Bac Kan Province		2021-07-27T10:35:11Z
Vietnam	Bac Lieu Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://skhdt.bac Lieu.gov.vn/trangchu	VN	Bac Lieu		2020-09-17T09:26:27Z
Vietnam	Bac Ninh Province Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://skhdt.bacninh.gov.vn/	VN	Bac Ninh Province		2021-04-08T06:07:35Z
Vietnam	Ben Tre Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	https://skhdt.bentre.gov.vn/Pages/Default.aspx	VN	Ben Tre		2021-02-15T23:36:44Z
Vietnam	Binh Dinh Province Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://www.binhdinh.gov.vn/	VN	Binh Dinh Province		2021-06-15T06:58:49Z
Vietnam	Binh Duong Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://sokhdt.binhduong.gov.vn/	VN	Binh Duong		2020-09-22T12:18:32Z
Vietnam	Binh Phuoc Province Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://www.skhdtbinhphuoc.gov.vn/3cms/to-chuc-bo-n	VN	Binh Phuoc		2020-09-24T10:27:00Z
Vietnam	Binh Thuan Province Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://www.dpbinhthuan.gov.vn/	VN	Binh Thuan Province		2020-09-15T09:47:46Z
Vietnam	Ca Mau Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://sokhdt.camau.gov.vn/wps/portal/?1dmy&page=1	VN	Ca Mau		2020-09-03T08:36:52Z
Vietnam	Can Tho Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://cantho.gov.vn/wps/portal/sokhdt/	VN	Can Tho		2020-09-25T00:59:39Z
Vietnam	Cao Bang Department of Planning and Investment - Business Registration	http://sokhdt.caobang.gov.vn/	VN	Cao Bang		2020-09-10T09:49:15Z

[illegible]

[illegible]

REVISION HISTORY

Version Number	URL Revised	Change Description: Added/Updated/Removed	Publish Date
v1.1	http://sokhdt.baria-vungtau.gov.vn/	Removed	2022-01-31
v1.2	businesssearch.sos.ca.gov/	Removed	2022-04-12
v1.3	https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/search/business	Added	2022-04-12
v1.4	https://find-and-update.company-information.service.gov.uk/	Added	2022-06-20
v1.5	https://www.kvk.nl/zoeken/?source=all&q=&start=0&site=handelsregister	Added	2022-07-07
v1.6	https://www.army.mil/asaiee	Added	2022-08-04
v1.6	https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title10-section7016&num=0	Added	2022-08-04
v1.7	https://www.zefix.ch/en/search/entity/welcome	Added	2022-11-17
v1.7	https://www.uid.admin.ch/	Added	2022-11-17
v1.8	https://kbopub.economie.fgov.be/kbopub/zoeknaamfonetischform.html	Added	2022-12-15
v1.9	https://www.registre-entreprises.tn/rne-public/#/extrait-registre	Added	2022-12-29
v1.10	https://www.unternehmensregister.de/	Added	2022-12-30
v1.11	https://sede.registradores.org/site/mercantil?lang=en_EN	Added	2023-01-17
v1.12	https://www.firme.info/	Added	2023-01-19
v1.12	https://opencorporates.com/companies/pl/0000005459	Added	2023-01-19
v1.13	https://italianbusinessregister.it/en/home	Added	2023-03-14
v1.14	https://www.lbr.lu/mjrcs/jsp/secured/DisplayConsultDocumentsActionSecured.action?current	Added	2023-05-09
v1.15	https://mbportal.sos.state.mn.us/Business/Search	Added	2023-07-03
v1.16	https://file.dos.pa.gov/	Added	2023-07-31
v1.17	https://www.registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca/RQAnonymeGR/GR/GR03/GR03A2_19A_PIU_Re	Added	2023-08-14
v1.18	https://www.nzbn.govt.nz/	Added	2023-08-25
v1.19	https://toledo.oh.gov/	Added	2023-09-05
v1.20	ccis.ad	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	inaf.ad/index.php?option=com_multicategories&view=category&id=6&Itemid=76&lang=en	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	comerc.ad/la-unitat-comerc	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	acbrip.gov.af/companyverification/	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	acbr.gov.af/	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	fsrc.gov.ag/index.php/directories	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	legalaaffairs.gov.ag/detail_page.php?page=coming_soon.php	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	abipco.gov.ag/	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	commercialregistry.ai/acorn-welcome.html	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	qkr.gov.al/home	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	e-register.am/en/search	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	cba.am/en/sitepages/fscfobanks.aspx	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	moj.am	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	seti.afip.gob.ar/padron-puc-constancia-internet/ConsultaConstanciaAction.do	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	afip.gob.ar/sitio/externos/	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	argentina.gob.ar/justicia/registro-nacional-sociedades	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	jus.gob.ar/	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	arubachamber.com/	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	acnc.gov.au/charity	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	connectonline.asic.gov.au/RegistrySearch/faces/landing/SearchRegisters.jspx	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	oric.gov.au/	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	asic.gov.au	Added	2023-09-08
v1.20	apra.gov.au/register-superannuation	Added	2023-09-08
v1.21	e-cegjegyzek.hu/index.html	Added	2023-09-12
v1.22	https://www.infogrefe.com/grefe-tribunal/grefe-METZ.html	Removed	2023-09-18
v1.22	infogrefe.com	Added	2023-09-18
v1.23	secp.gov.pk/	Added	2023-09-19
v1.23	chamberofcommerce.sx/	Added	2023-09-19
v1.24	https://www.businessregistration.moc.gov.kh/cambodia-master/viewInstance/view.html?id=	Added	2023-09-29
v1.25	https://www.sec.gov.ph/#gsc.tab=0	Added	2023-10-26
v1.26	https://eportugal.gov.pt/espaco-empresa/empresa-online/pesquisar-nomes-firmas-ou-denon	Added	2023-10-31
v1.26	icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/	Added	2023-10-31
v1.27	sirene.fr/sirene/public/recherche	Added	2023-11-14

REVISION HISTORY

Version Number	URL Revised	Change Description: Added/Updated/Removed	Publish Date
v1.27	corporateregistry.isc.ca/Search/Request/Entities	Added	2023-11-14
v1.27	www.moc.go.th/	Added	2023-11-14
V1.28	https://ebiz.dbd.go.th/eservice-web/	Added	2023-11-16
V1.29	https://www.appmybizaccount.gov.on.ca/onbis/master/viewInstance/view.pub?id=3abd3bce	Updated	2023-11-27